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NOTICE 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 31ST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) OF THE MEMBERS OF RARE 
EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED WILL BE HELD AT SHORTER NOTICE ON THE MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 AT IST 
2:00 P.M. AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT 151, NARIMAN BHAVAN, 15TH FLOOR, 
NARIMAN POINT, MUMBAI – 400021 TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS: - 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 
1. To consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year 

ended March 31, 2024, together with the Directors’ Report and the Auditor’s Report thereon. 
 

2. To consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial 
year ended March 31, 2024, together with the Auditor’s Report thereon. 

 
 
By order of the Board of Directors 
For Rare Equity Private Limited 
 
 
 
Bijal Kakkad 
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 
ACS : 54688 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: September 27, 2024 
 
REGISTERED OFFICE: 
151, NARIMAN BHAVAN, 15TH FLOOR,  
NARIMAN POINT, MUMBAI – 400021 
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Notes: 
 
1. Each Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint one proxy to attend and 

vote instead of itself and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. The instrument appointing 
a proxy in the prescribed format, enclosed with this Notice, duly completed and stamped, in order to be 
effective, must be deposited with the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of 
the Meeting. 

2. A person can act as proxy on behalf of up to and not exceeding fifty (50) Members and holding in 
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total Share Capital of the Company. Further, a Member 
holding more than 10% of the total Share Capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a 
single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or Shareholder.  

3. Corporate Members, if any, are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board resolution 
authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. 

4. The Meeting is being convened at a shorter notice, after obtaining the consent, in writing, of majority in 
number of Members entitled to vote and who represent not less than ninety-five per cent of such part 
of the paid-up share capital of the Company as gives a right to vote at the Meeting, pursuant to the 
provisions of Section 101 of the Act. 

5. Documents in respect of items referred to in the accompanying NoƟce are available for inspecƟon at the 
Registered Office of the Company between 11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m. upto the date of the AGM on all 
working days. 

6. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholding maintained under 
SecƟon 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Contracts or arrangements in which Directors 
are interested under SecƟon 189 of Companies Act, 2013, will be made available for inspecƟon during 
the MeeƟng, if requested in wriƟng in advance. 

7. Members may also note that the NoƟce of the AGM and the Annual Report for the FY 2023-24 will also 
be available on the Company’s website, hƩps://rareequity.net/ and the BSE’s website_ 
hƩps://www.bseindia.com. 

8. Members / proxies / authorized representaƟves should bring the duly-filled aƩendance slip enclosed 
herewith to aƩend the meeƟng. 

9. A roadmap showing direcƟons to reach the venue of the Annual General MeeƟng is given at the end of 
this NoƟce. 

 
 

By order of the Board of Directors 
For Rare Equity Private Limited 
 
 
 
Bijal Kakkad 
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 
ACS: 54688 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: September 27, 2024 
 
REGISTERED OFFICE: 
151, NARIMAN BHAVAN, 15TH FLOOR,  
NARIMAN POINT, MUMBAI – 400021 
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Proxy Form- MGT-11 
[Pursuant to SecƟon 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the 

Companies (Management and AdministraƟon) Rules, 2014] 
 

CIN U74110MH1993PTC074456 
Name of the Company Rare Equity Private Limited 
Registered Office 151, Nariman Bhavan, 15th Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai – 400021 

 

Name of the Member(s)  
Registered Address  
E-mail Id  
Folio No/ Client Id  
DP ID  

I/ We, being the Member (s), holding ___________shares of Rare Equity Private Limited, hereby appoint 
1. Name  

E-mail Id  
Address  
Signature  

Or failing her/him 
2. Name  

E-mail Id  
Address  
Signature  

Or failing her/him 
3. Name  

E-mail Id  
Address  
Signature  

as my/our proxy to aƩend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 31st Annual General MeeƟng 
of M/s. Rare Equity Private Limited to be held at Shorter NoƟce on Monday, September 30, 2024 at the Registered 
Office of the Company situated at 151, Nariman Bhavan, 15th Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai – 400021 and at any 
adjournment thereof in respect of such resoluƟons as are indicated below: 

Sr. 
No. 

ResoluƟons Vote (OpƟonal- Refer Note 2) 

 For Against Abstain 
1  To consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements 

of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, together 
with the Directors’ Report and the Auditor’s Report thereon. 

   

2  To consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements 
of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, together 
with the Auditor’s Report thereon. 

   

 
Signed this...... day of......... 2024 

                                                                                  Affix 
Signature of Member ____________________                                                                  Revenue Stamp 
 
Signature of Proxy holder(s) _______________ 
Note:  
1. This form of proxy in order to be effecƟve should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of 
the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the MeeƟng.  
2. It is opƟonal to indicate your Preference. If you leave the ‘for’, ‘against’ or ‘abstain’ column blank against any or 
all of the resoluƟons, your proxy will be enƟtled to vote in the manner as he/she may deem appropriate. 
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31ST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 

 
ATTENDANCE SLIP   

 
 

Folio No 
 

Number of Share(s) held 
 

 
Name and Address of the Shareholder 
_______________________________________ 
_______________________________________ 
_______________________________________ 
 
 
I cerƟfy that I am a registered Member/ proxy/ authorized representaƟve for the registered Member 
of the Company. 
 
I hereby record my presence at the 31st Annual General MeeƟng of the Company being held at Shorter 
NoƟce on Monday, September 30, 2024 at IST 02:00 P.M at Registered Office of the Company situated 
at 151, Nariman Bhavan, 15th Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai – 400021 
 
 
 
Name of the Member __________________________________ Signature ____________________ 
 
 
 
Name of the Proxy Holder______________________________ Signature_____________________ 
 
 
(To be signed at the Ɵme of handling over this Slip) 
 
 
Note: Please fill up this AƩendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance of the MeeƟng Hall at the 
registraƟon desk. Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the AGM. 
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Route Map to the venue of the AGM 
Venue - 151, Nariman Bhavan, 15th Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai – 400021 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

****** 



RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 

151, l51h Floor, Nariman Bhavan, Nariman Point, Mumbai-400021 

CIN: U7 41 lOMH l 993PTC074456 I www.rareequity.net I Contact No: 022 4004 8766/022 6659 Ol 00 I rareequity@rareenterprises.net 

DIRECTORS' REPORT 

Dear Members, 
Rare Equity Private Limited 

Your Directors are pleased to present the 3151 Annual Report of Rare Equity Private Limited ('the Company') together 

with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024. 

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS: 
The Company's Standalone Financial Performance for the year ended March 31, 2024 is summarized below: 

(Rupees in Lacs.) 
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
Total Income 12,839.32 1,501.06 

Total Expenditure 9,271.06 5,887.06 

Profit I (Loss) before Tax 3,568.27 (4,386.00) 
Current Tax 30.00 -

Deferred Tax 4,899.71 -

Profit/ (Loss) afterTax (1,361.44) (4,386.00) 

2. STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS: 
The Company's total income stood at Rs. 12,839.32 as compared to Rs. 1,501.06 Lacs for the previous year. 
The Company reported a net loss of Rs. 1,361.44 Lacs for financial year ended March 31, 2024 as against net 
loss of Rs. 4,386.00 Lacs for the previous year. 

3. DIVIDEND: 
In view of the losses, the Board does not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 
2024. 

4. AMOUNT TO BE CARRIED TO RESERVES: 
For the financial year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount to its reserves. 

5. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY: 
There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year ended March 31, 
2024. 

6. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE END OF THE 
FINANCIAL VEAR AND DATE OF THE REPORT: 
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the 
end of the financial year to which these financial statements relate and the date of this Report. 
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7. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 
The Company have one Associate Company, M/s. Zenex Animal Health India Private Limited. The financials of 

the Associate Company, are included in the Consolidated Financial Statements, which are prepared in 
accordance with the relevant Accounting Standards and form part of this Report. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3), a Statement containing the salient features of the financial 
statements of Company's Associate Company, in Form AOC-1, is attached as 'Annexure A'. 

Further, the Company doesn't have any Subsidiary Companies or Joint Venture. 

8. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 
Management's Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, in terms of the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is attached as 
'Annexure B' 

9. DEPOSITS: 
During the year under review, the Company has neither accepted any Deposit covered under Chapter V of 
the Companies Act, 2013 nor has it accepted deposits which are not in compliance with the requirements of 
Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Further, the Company had obtained loan from late Shri. Rakesh Jhunjhunwala, Director of the Company 
(ceased to be Director w.e.f. August 14, 2022) and the outstanding loan amount as on March 31, 2024 was 
Rs. 150,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Hundred and Fifty Crores Only). 

10. SHARE CAPITAL: 
During the year under review, there was no change in the Company's Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share 
Capital. As on March 31, 2024, the Share Capital of the Company was as follows: 

Particulars Authorised Capital Paid- Up Capital 

Number of Amount Number of Amount 
Shares {in Rs.) Shares {in Rs.) 

Equity Share Capital 56,70,000 56, 70,00,000 26,93,150 26,93,15,000 
(Face Value of Rs. 100/- per share) 

0.1 % Non-Cumulative Redeemable 3,50,00,000 35,00,00,000 2,58,20,000 25,82,00,000 
Preference Shares 
(Face Value of Rs. 10/- per share) 

Total - 91, 70,00,000 - 52,75,15,000 

Further, the Company has not issued any Shares under Sweat Equity Share Capital or Employee Stock Option 
Scheme. 
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11. NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES: 
The following are the details of Secured, Listed, Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures ('NCD') issued by 
the Company through private placement having zero coupon rate, as on the date of the Report: 

Allotment/ Number of Amount Raised ISIN number Maturity Payment 

Listing date NCO allotted date frequency 

July 07, 2021 2000 NCD' s of Rs. 200,00,00,000/- INEOl9Z07023 August Redemption in full 
Rs.10,00,000/- (Rupees Two (Scrip Code 07,2025 on Final 

(Listing Date each Hundred Crores 973303) Redemption Date 
July 12, 2021) Only) 

12. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
As on the date of this Report, your Company has Five (5) Directors consisting of Two (2) Independent 
Directors, One (1) Executive Director and Two (2) Non-Executive Non-Independent Directors. 

Cessation: 
No person appointed as a Director ceased to be a Director of the Company in the financial year 2023-2024. 

Appointment/ Change in Designation: 
There was no new appointment of Director or change in designation of the existing directors of the Company. 

Key Managerial Personnel: 

During the year under review, there were no changes in the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company. 

However, Ms. Akshaya Gholap (Membership Number-A41080) resigned from the post of 'Company Secretary 
and Compliance Officer' w.e.f. May 10, 2024. 

Further, pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act Ms. Bijal Kakkad (Membership Number -
A54688), has been appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f. August 
01, 2024. 

13. DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
a) Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company confirms 

that-In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed 
along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of 
the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 

c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records 
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 
e) The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such 

internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 
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14. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

a) The Company has received declarations from all Independent Directors of the Company, confirming that 
they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 

and the Listing Regulations. 
b) In terms of Regulation 25(8) of SEBI Listing Regulations, they have confirmed that they are not aware of 

any circumstance or situation which exists or may be reasonably anticipated that could impair or impact 
their ability to discharge their duties as Independent Director. 

c) On the basis of declarations received from all Independent Directors and after undertaking a due 
assessment of the veracity of the same, the Board of Directors has confirmed that they meet the criteria 
of independence as mentioned under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and that they 

are independent of the Management. 

15. ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD'S PERFORMANCE, ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS: 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time, evaluation of the Board as a whole, 
Individual Directors, Committees and Chairman was undertaken by circulating structured questionnaire to all 

the Directors, taking into consideration the guidelines issued by SEBI. 

The evaluation was done on various parameters such as vision and strategy, participation, disclosures of 
interests, review of risk management policies and evaluating plans with reference to risk and return, good 
governance, leadership skills, operations, business development, human resources development, corporate 
communication etc. as per the structured questionnaire circulated to the Directors, taking into consideration 
the guidelines issued by SEBI. The feedback received from Directors were then consolidated and placed before 

the Board and Independent Directors, for its evaluation. 

16. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
A Certificate from M/s. Shweta Gokarn & Co., Company Secretaries, confirming compliance with the 
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Schedule V (E) of the Listing Regulations, is attached 
to this Report as 'Annexure C'. A detailed Report on Corporate Governance, pursuant to the requirements of 
the Listing Regulations, is attached to this Report as 'Annexure D', 

17. VIGIL MECHANISM: 
The Company has in place a Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy to ensure that all Employees and Directors 

of the Company work in a conducive environment and are given a platform to freely express their concerns 
or grievances on various matters pertaining to any malpractice, actual/suspected fraud, leakage of 
Unpublished Price Sensitive Information or violation of the Company's Code of Conduct. The concerns may 

be reported anonymously to the Audit Committee as per the process mentioned in the Vigil Mechanism 
Policy. 

The Company's policy on Vigil Mechanism provides safeguards against victimization of Directors/Employees 
who avail the mechanism and allows for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee in 
appropriate or exceptional cases. 

The policy may be accessed on the Company's website at the link: https://rareeguity.net/corporate­
governance. 
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18. DETAILS OF DEBENTURE TRUSTEE: 

Name of the Debenture Trustee Catalyst Trusteeship Limited 
Address Windsor, 6th Floor, Office No - 604, C.S.T. Road, Kalina, Santacruz 

(East), Mumbai -400 098 

Email Id compliancectl-mumbai@ctltrustee.com 

Contact Number 022 49220555 

19. RISKS: 
Your Directors have constituted a Risk Management Committee which is entrusted with the responsibility to 
assist the Board in (a) Overseeing and approving the Company's risk management framework; and (b) 
Overseeing that all the risks that the organization faces such as strategic, financial, credit, market, liquidity, 
security, property, IT, Legal, regulatory, reputational and other risks have been identified and assessed and 
there is an adequate risk management infrastructure in place capable of addressing those risks. 

The Company's policy on Risk Management is primarily based on three components i.e. Risk Governance, Risk 
Identification and Risk Assessment & Control. The policy may be accessed on the Company's website at the 
link: https:ljrareeguity.net/corporate-governance. 

20. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD: 
The details in respect of the following Committees of the Board are included in the Corporate Governance 

Report, which forms part of this Report: 
1. Audit Committee; 
2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee; 
3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee; 
4. Risk Management Committee. 

21. AUDITORS AND AUDITORS' REPORT: 
a) Statutory Auditors: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s Sunil Singh & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, bearing ICAI Firm 
Registration No 113406W were appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company in the AGM held in 
the year 2020 for five years till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in 2025. 

Auditors' Report 
The Notes on Financial Statements referred to in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and do not call 
for any further comments. 

No frauds were reported by the Auditors under Sub-section (12) of Section 143 of Companies Act, 2013. 

b) Secretarial Auditors and Secretarial Audit Report: 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, 
M/s. Shweta Gokarn & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, Navi Mumbai (Certificate of Practice Number: 
11001) were appointed as the Secretarial Auditors to conduct Secretarial Audit forthe financial year 2023-
2024. 

The Secretarial Auditors' Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 is attached to this Report as 
'Annexure E' 
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RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 
The Board has also re-appointed M/s. Shweta Gokarn & Co. as Secretarial Auditor to conduct the 
Secretarial Audit of the Company for financial Year 2024-2025. 

22. PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN AND SECURITIES PROVIDED: 
The details of investment made, during the year, are mentioned in the Notes to Financial Statements. Further 
the Company has not granted any Loan or Guarantee during the year ended March 31, 2024. 

23. CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 
During the year, the Company did not enter into any contract/ arrangement/ transaction with related parties, 
which could be considered material and required approval of the Board or the Members. Accordingly, the 
disclosure of the particulars of Related Party Transactions in Form AOC -2 as per Section 134(3)(h) of the Act 
is not required. 

24. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 
OUTGO: 
Particulars prescribed under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 are as under: 

a) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY: 
• Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: The Company has always been conscious about 

the conservation of energy. 

• Steps taken by the Company for utilising alternate sources of energy: Nil 

• Capital investment on energy conservation equipment's: Nil 

b) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: 

• Efforts made towards technology absorption: The Company is not in such a business category so 
as to absorb the technology. 

• Information regarding technology imported during last three year's: Nil 

• The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Nil 

c) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO: Nil 

25. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM: 
The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls, commensurate with the activities and the size 
of the Company, with reference to financial statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no 

reportable material weaknesses in the design or operation were observed. 

26. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 
The Company has in place proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of the applicable 
Secretarial Standards (SS-1 and SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

27. DISCLOSURE AS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION 
AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 
During the period under review, the provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee 
under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 were 
not applicable to the Company, as there were less than 10 employees in the Company. 

Further, there were no instances/complaints filed under Vigil Mechanism Policy, during the year under 

review. 
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28. ANNUAL RETURN: 

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the annual return for financial year ended 
March 31, 2024 is uploaded on the Company's website at the link: https://rareeguity.net/results-%26-

reports. 

29. BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE FY 2023-2024: 

During the financial year 2023-2024, Six (6) Board Meetings were held on following dates: 

1. May 09, 2023 
2. May 29, 2023 
3. August 14, 2023 
4. October 20, 2023 
5. November 08, 2023 
6. February 14, 2024 

The brief details of said meetings are furnished in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of this 

Report. The gap between any two Meetings did not exceed 120 days. 

30. POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION ETC: 
The Company has put in place appropriate policies on Directors' appointment and remuneration, including 
criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors. The Remuneration paid 
to the KMP is in accordance with the Nomination & Remuneration Policy of the Company. 

Further, as the Directors have waived off their remuneration, no remuneration was paid to Directors during 
the financial year 2023-2024. 

31. CREDIT RATING: 
The Company's financial discipline and prudence is reflected in the credit ratings ascribed by the rating agency 
as given below: 

Rating Agency Acuite Ratings & Research Limited 
Date of Rating August 22, 2024 

Non-Convertible Debentures Rs. 500 Crores* 

Long-term Rating ACUITE AA+ (CE) 

*Includes 3000 NCD's of Rs.10,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Lakhs Only) each amounting to Rs. 300,00,00,000/­
(Rupees Three Hundred Crores Only), which have been redeemed on August 07, 2024. 

32. GENERAL: 
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there 
were no transactions on these items during the year: 
a) No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the 

going concern status and Company's operations in future. 
b) There were no application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 

2016 (31of2016) during the year at the end of the financial year. 
c) The details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time settlement and 

the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons 
thereof- Not applicable. 

d) The provisions of Section 135 pertaining to Corporate Social Responsibility were not applicable to the 
Company for the Financial year ended March 31, 2024 
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c) The Company is not required to maintain cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 
f) During the year under review there was no employee who received remuneration in excess of Rs. 

1,02,00,000/- (Rupees One crore and Two lakhs Only) if employed for the whole year or Rs. 8,50,000/­
(Rupees Eight Lakh and I ifty Thousand Only) per month if employed 'or a part of the year. Further, the 
information under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read w ith Rule 5 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuner<1tfon of M<m<1gerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is nor applicable ro the Company. 

33. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

Your Directors wish to place on record t hei r appreciation and acknowledge with gratitude the support and 
co-operation extended by the Government authorities, Bankers, Stakeholders and Members during the year 
under feview and look forward to their continued support. 

For and on behalf of Board of Di rectors of 
Rare Equity Private Limited 

Ms. Vrushali Deshpande 
Exccutrve Director 
DIN: 05216743 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: September 27, 2024 

~m~ 
Non-Executive Director 
DIN: 01754804 
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ANNEXURE A TO DIRECTORS' REPORT 

FORM NO. AOC-1 

(Pursuant to first proviso to Sub-Seaion (3) of Section 129 of the Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014) 

Statement conta ining salient features of the Financial Statements of Subsidiaries/Associate /Joint Ventures 

Part 'A': Svbsidiaries 
i. During the year under review, M/s. Rare Equity Private Ltmlted ('the Company') did not have any Subsidiary; 

ii. Names of Subsid iaries which are yet to commence operations - None; 
ii i. Names or Subsidiaries which have been liqutdated or sold during the year - Not Applicable 

Part 'B' Associates and Joint Venturcs('JV') 
Statement pursvant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and JV 

Sr_ 

No. 

1. 

2 

Latest Audited Balance Sheet Date i 
Date on which the Associate~r Joint Venture was associated or 1 

3 . 

4. 

5. 
6. 

a·cquired 

Shares of Associate or Joi Rt Ventures hetd by the Company on 
the year ended March 31, 2024 

Number 

/\mount of Investment in Associates ef-:leint Venture (Rs. in l acs) 

u tent of Holding (in percentage) 

Descrfptfon of how there is significant influence 

Reason why the Associate/Joint Ventyre is not consolidated 
Net worth attributable to sharehold ing as per latest Audited 
Balance Sheet (Rs. in Lacs) 

7. Profit or loss for the year 
L Considered in CorL<>olldation (Rs_ Lacs) 

ii. Not Considered iri Consolidation 

I 

Zenex Animal Health India Private 
Limited 

March 31, 2024 
July 13, 2021 

70,00,00,000 
Rs. 70,000.00 l acs 

27.93 
Holds more than 20% of Sha re 

Capital 

NA 
Rs. 70,404.29 r21 .93% of Rs. 

2,52,074.10] 

431.83 Lacs. 
- 14.60 Lacs. 

l Names or the Associates/Joint Ventures which are yel lo commence operations: None 
l . Names or Associates/Jo int Ventures which have been liau1dated or sold during the year: None 

For Sunil Singh Associates 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 113406/W 

Sunil Singh 
Proprietor 
Membership No.: 41199 

Ms. Vrushali Deshpande 
Executive Director I (DIN: 05216743) 

Place: Mumbai I Date: September 27, 2024 

For Rar:e Equitv Private Limited 

Mr. Amit Goela 
Di rector 
(DIN: 01754804) 

Bijal Kakkad 
Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer 
Membership No. A54688 
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ANNEXURE B TO DIRECTORS' REPORT 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS REPORT 

1. GLOBAL OUTLOOK: 

The forecast, as published by International Monetary Fund in its World Economic Outlook, April 2024, states 

that the world economy is expected to continue growing at 3.2 percent during 2024 and 2025, at the same 

pace as in 2023. Global inflation is forecast to decline steadily, from 6.8 percent in 2023 to 5.9 percent in 

2024 and 4.5 percent in 2025, with advanced economies returning to their inflation targets sooner than 

emerging market and developing economies. 

2. INDIAN ECONOMY: 
The Indian economy is set to achieve nearly 7% growth in the Financial Year 2024-25, according to a report 

released by the Ministry of Finance. The report attributes this positive outlook to the robust domestic 

demand that has propelled the Country to a growth rate exceeding 7% over the past three years. 

3. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS: 

India's financial-system reforms, favourable geopol itica I dynamics, a growing entrepreneurial landscape 
and the Country's emphasis on services exports are all boosting its prospects for strong growth and stock­

market returns, which in turn offers a compelling opportunity for investors seeking growth in 2024. 

4. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE: 

Standalone financial performance of the Company is summarized below: 

(Rupees in Lacs.) 
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 
Revenue from Operations: 

Sale of Bullions 3,683.79 1,131.52 

Long Term Capital Gain on NIL NIL 

Securities 

Short Term Gain on NIL NIL 

Redemption of Mutual Fund 

Other Income 9155.53 369.54 

Total Income 12,839.32 1,501.06 

Total Expenditure 9,271.06 5,887.06 

Profit I (Loss) before Tax 3,568.27 (4,386.00) 

Current Tax 30.00 -
Deferred Tax 4,899.71 -

Profit/ (Loss) after Tax (1,361.44) (4,386.00) 

5. HUMAN RESOURCES: 

The Company seeks to attract, retain and nurture technical & managerial talent across its operations and 

continues to create, sustain the environment that brings out the best in our people with emphasis on 
training, learning & development. It aims at career progression and fulfilling satisfactory needs. Performance 

is recognized and rewarded through up gradation, job enrichment and performance incentives. 

As on March 31, 2024, there was one employee on the payroll of the Company. Further, the Executive 

Director had waived off her remuneration for the year ended on March 31, 2024. 

1 
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6. RISKS ANO CONCERNS: 
The Company has taken adequatr pr~tnt!V(! and precautionary measures to ov~rcome al negative factors 
responsible for low trend to ensure steady growth. The Comp;:iny has laid down risk management framework 
keeping the Company's ob1ertives and groW1h slralCl!V Risk management in Rare Equity Private llnllt~d is a 
continuous process of identifying, asmsing and managing all the opportunities, threats and risks foced by 
lhe Company to achieve its goals. 

7. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS: 
1 he trading industry is highly dynamic, with market conditions constantly changing. 1 he Managrm~nt of the 
Company takes necessary effort.l lo stay lnform~d about the latest economic indicators, geopolltlcal 
development! and industry news that impact the markeu. 

8. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSITM AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 
There are well established procedures lor Internal Control~ for operations of tne Company The finance & 
aud•I functions are well eQu1pped with prof~s1or1ally experienced qua',fied pcrsonll(!l and play important 
rol<'S n implementing the sratutory obhgaliont lhe Company has consututcd Aud11 ComrMtee lor guidance 
and proper control of affairs of the Companv 

9. KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS (STANDALONE): 
' l 2023·24 (Audited! 

~ 
Particulars 2022-23 (Audited) % Changes 

Debtors Turnover NII NA NI\ 

r '"""· ... .,,.,, Nf\ NI\ NI\ 
Interest Coverage 1.6) 0.01 me 

Ratio 
Current Ratio 0.09 S/.75 52.66 

f Debt Equity Ratio 77 48 25.43 205 
Operating Profit 0.17 4.06 88.3S% 

Margin r· "'" "'~· -OJI ·3.88 90117 
Return on Net 9 )"' 037% 249] 07% 

Worth 

10. FUTURE OUTlOOK: 

Th<' Management 1s of the view that the future prospects of your Company are bright and thr prrlormance 
In the currr.nt year is expected lo be very well. 

Cautionary Statement: 
Details provided hercinabove relating to various activities and future plans may be 'forward look1r1g statements' 
within the realm of applicable laws and regulauons. Actual performance may differ substantially or materially 
from those expressed or implied Company m~y need to chang~ plans or other pro1cction~ du<' to changes in 

Government policies, lax laws, market cond111on1 and other incidental factors. 

For and on behalf of Soard of Directors of 
R're Equity Private Limited 

'0 
~~~·· 
Ms. Vrushall Deshpande 
Ellccutivc Director 
(DIN: 05216743) 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: September 27, 2024 

~.~ 
Non-Executive Director 
[DIN; 017548041 
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

To, 
The Members, 
Rare Equity Private Limited, 

151, Nariman Bhavan,15th Floor, 
Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021. 

I have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by M/s. Rare Equity Private 
Limited ('the Company') for the year ended March 31, 2024, for the purpose of certifying compliance of 
the conditions of the Corporate Governance as mentioned in Regulations 17 to 27 and Schedule V of the 
Chapter IV Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 ('Listing Regulations'). I have obtained all the information and explanations which to the 
best of my knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of certification. 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. My 
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring 
the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of 
opinion on the Financial Statements of the Company. 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, I certify 

that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said 

Listing Regulations. 

I further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viabi lity of the Company nor 

the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Date: September 27, 2024 

Place: Navi Mumbai 

For Shweta Gokarn & Co. 
Company Secretaries 

Peer Review Regn:1693/2022 

~~-· 
Ms.!weta Gokarn 

ACS: 30393 
CP No: 11001 

UDIN: A030393F001324851 

Certificate on Corporate Governance - Rare Equity Private Limited - FY 2023-24 
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ANNEX URE D TO DIRECTORS' REPORT 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

The detailed report on Corporate Governance for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 pursuant Schedule V 

of Securities and Exchange Boa rd of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

('the Listing Regulations') and amendments thereof is given as under: 

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE: 

Rare Equity Private Limited ('the Company') is committed to the highest standards of Corporate 

Governance in all its endeavors by including in all its operations and processes, the principles of 
transparency, integrity, professionalism and accountability. The Company believes in Corporate 

Governance as a necessary culture for achieving superior performance and its core being transparency, 

accountability, equity and openness in the working of the Management and the Board. 

GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE: 

a) The Company's governance structure comprises of the Board of Directors and the Committees of Board 

of Directors which function on the Principles of Prompt Decision Making, Statutory Compliance, Accurate 

and Timely Disclosures, Transparency and Monitoring in order to create a value addition for its 

Stakeholders. In line with these principles, the Company has formed two tiers of Corporate Governance 

Structure, viz. 
a) The Board of Directors 
b) The Committees of Board of Directors 

b) The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its Board of Directors including Independent Directors 

and Senior Management Personnel, which is on the website of the Company, 

https ://ra reegu ity.net/cor porate-governa nee. 

c) The Company has complied with the requirements stipulated under the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

d) The Company has adopted an 'Internal Code of Conduct for Regulating, Monitoring and Reporting of 

Trades by Designated Persons' ("the Code") in accordance with the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015 (The PIT Regulations) and amendments thereto. The Code is applicable to Promoters, 

members of Promoter's Group, all Directors and such Designated Employees who are expected to have 
access to unpublished price sensitive information relating to the Company. The Company Secretary is the 

Compliance Officer for monitoring adherence to the said PIT Regulations. This Code is displayed on the 

Company's website, https://rareeguity.net/corporate-governance. 

e) The Company has also formulated 'The Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of 

Unpublished Price Sensitive Information (UPSI)' in compliance with the PIT Regulations. This Code is 

displayed on the Company's website, https://rareequity.net/corporate-governa nee 

Z. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

The Board of Directors of the Company comprises of a fair combination of Executive, Non-Executive and 

Independent Directors with diverse professional background complying with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations. 

1 
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a) As on March 31, 2024, the Board of the Company comprised of Five (5) Directors consisting of Two (2) 
Independent Directors, One (1) Women Executive Director and Two (2) Non-Executive Non-Independent 

Directors. The Company being a Private Limited Company, the provision pertaining to retirement of 

Directors by rotation, is not applicable to the Company. 

b) The Non-Executive Directors including Independent Directors on the Board are experienced, competent 

and highly renowned persons from the fields of industry, business management, finance & taxation, etc. 

They take active part at the Board and Committee Meetings by providing valuable guidance and 

expertise to the Management on various aspects of business, policy direction, governance, compliance 

etc. and play a critical role on strategic issues, which enhances the transparency and add value in the 

decision-making process of the Board of Directors which ultimately leads to the success of the Company. 

c) None of the Directors on the Board of Company holds directorship in more than 7 Public Companies. 

d) Necessary disclosures regarding the Committee positions in other Public Companies as on March 31, 

2024 have been received from all the Directors. 

e) Composition and category of Directors: 

Name of Director DIN Category 
Ms. Vrushali Deshpande 05216743 Non-Promoter Executive Director 

Ms. Rekha Rakesh Jhunjhunwala 01226765 Promoter Non-Executive & 
Non-Independent Director 

Mr. Amit Goela 01754804 Non-Promoter Non-Executive & 
Non-Independent Director 

Mr. Rajesh Kantilal Dharamshi 01415232 Non-Promoter Non-Executive & Independent 

Director 

Mr. Vinay Jagdishprasad Kanodia 02674043 Non-Promoter Non-Executive & Independent 

Director 

f) Details of the Shares held by the Directors of Company as on March 31,2024 are as follows: 
Name of Director Category Number of Equity Shares of Number of 0.1 % Non-

Rs. 100/- each Cumulative Redeemable 
Preference Shares of Rs. 

10/- each 

Ms. Rekha Rakesh Non-Executive & 18 -
J hunjhunwala Non-Independent Director 

26,60,613 1,16,22,020 

(Held as Principal Executor on (Held as Principal Executor 

behalf of Estate of Late Shri. on behalf of Late Shri. 

Rakesh Jhunjhunwala) Rakesh Jhunjhunwala) 

32,501 1,41,97,980 

(Held jointly with Partners of (Held jointly with Partners 

Rare Enterprises) of Rare Enterprises) 
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g) Independent Directors: 
(i) On the basis of declarations received from all Independent Directors and checking the veracity of 

the same, the Board of Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria of independence as 

mentioned under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with Section 149(6) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and that they are independent of the Management. 

(ii) In terms of Regulation 25(8) of SEBI Listing Regulations, they have confirmed that they are not 

aware of any circumstance or situation which exists or may be reasonably anticipated that could 

impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties as Independent Directors. 

(iii) As per Regulation 17A of the Listing Regulations, Independent Directors of the Company do not 

serve as Independent Director in more than seven listed companies. 

(iv) The maximum tenure of Independent Directors is in compliance with the Act. 

(v) A formal letter of appointment to Independent Directors, as provided in Companies Act, 2013, has 

been issued and disclosed on the website of the Company. 

h) Board Meetings: 
(i) The Company holds regular Board Meetings. The detailed agenda, along with the explanatory notes, 

is circulated to the Directors well in advance. The Directors are free to suggest inclusion of any 

item(s) in the agenda at the Board Meeting. 

(ii) The Company held 6 (Six) Board Meetings during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024. 

(iii) The gap between two Board Meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty days. The necessary 

quorum was present for all the Meetings. 

(iv) During the Financial Year 2023-2024, information as mentioned in Schedule II Part A of the SEBI 

Listing Regulations has been placed before the Board for its consideration. 

(v) The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors are disclosed on the website of 
the Company. 

(vi) In terms of Regulation 25 of the Listing Regulations, the Independent Directors met on February 14, 

2024 without the presence of Non-Independent Directors or Members of Management. The 

Independent Directors inter-alia, reviewed the performance of individual Directors, Chairman and 

Boa rd/Committees. 

(vii) The Board periodically reviews the compliance of all laws applicable to the Company. 

i) Details of Board Meetings (BM) held during the year: 

Dates of Board Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present 

09.05.2023 5 5 

29.05.2023 5 4 

14.08.2023 5 5 

20.10.2023 5 5 

08.11.2023 5 5 

14.02.2024 5 5 
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The Company Secretary acted as a Secretary to all Board Meetings held during FY 2023-2024. 

j) Attendance of each Director at the Meeting of the Board of Directors and the last Annual General 
Meeting, Number of other Board Directorship or Committees in which a Director is a Member or 
Chairperson: 

Name of Attendance Attendance Other Directorship and Committee Name of Listed 
Director in in LastAGM Membership I Chairmanship Entities where 

Board person is Director 
Meeting and Category of 

Directorship 
Meetings Board Board Committee Committee 

held during Director- Chairman- Member- Chairman-
lthe tenure I ship* ship* ship (incl. ship** 

Meetings (including Chairman-
Attended Chairman- ship)** 

ship) 

Ms. Vrushali 6/6 Present NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Deshpande 

Mrs. Rekha 6/5 Present NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Rakesh 

Jhunjhunwala 

Mr. Amit 6/6 Present 3 NIL 4 2 Suryaamba 
Goel a Spinning Mills 

Ltd. Non-

Executive -

Independent 

Director; 

VA Tech 

Wabag Ltd. 

Non-

Executive -

Non 

Independent 

Director 

Mr. Rajesh 6/6 Present 1 NIL 1 1 NIL 
Kantilal 

Dharamshi 

Mr. Vinay 6/6 Present NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Jagdishprasad 

Kanodia 

*Excludes Directorships/Chairmanships in Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Companies 

under Section 8 of the Companies Act. 

**Only Audit and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee of Indian Public Limited Companies have been 

considered for the Committee positions. 
As on March 31, 2024, none of the Directors is related to each other. 

4 



RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 

k) Skills/expertise/competencies of the Board of Directors: 

(i) The Board has identified the following skills/expertise/competencies as required in the context of 
its business(es) and sector(s)for it to function effectively and those currently available with the 
Board: 

• Knowledge about the Company: Understanding Company's business, policies and culture, 
including its mission, vision, values, goals, current strategic plan and knowledge about of the 

industry in which Company operates. 

• Management and Leadership: General know-how of Securities Market, Investment Planning 
and succession planning. 

• Risk, Compliance and Governance: Governance structure, major risks and threats and 
potentia I opportunities. 

• Behavioral Skills: Attributes and competencies to use their knowledge and skills to function 

well as team members and to interact with key stakeholders. 

• Strategy and Planning: Strategic thinking and decision making, envisaging long-term trends, 

strategy experience in guiding and leading the Management of Company to make decisions in 
dynamic business environment. 

• Finance: Proficiency in financial management and financial reporting process. 

• Technical/Professional Skills and specialized knowledge to assist the ongoing aspects of the 
business. 

(ii) Directors who have such skills/expertise/competencies as identified by the Board: 

Areas/ About Manage- Risk, Behaviora Strategy & Financial Technical/ 
Directors Company ment & Compliance Skills Planning reporting Profession a 

Leadership & I Skills 
Governance 

Ms. Vrushali J J J J J J J 
Deshpande 

Ms. Rekha J J J J J - J 
Rakesh 

Mr. Amit Goela J J J J J J J 

Mr. Rajesh J J J J J J J 
Kantilal 

Mr. Vinay J J J J J J J 
Jagdishprasad 

Kanodia 

I) Details of familiarization program of the Independent Directors: 
During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Company had organized one in-house familiarization program for 

the Independent Directors, details of which is as mentioned in the table. The details of the program is 

also displayed on the Company's website, https://rareeguitv.net/investor-information 

Date of Programme Area Covered Duration 

February 14, 2024 1. Update on the Amendments in the SEBI (Listing Obligation 2 Hours 

and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015. 
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3. COMMITIEES OF THE BOARD: 
The Board has Four Committees as on March 31, 2024: Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee and Risk Management Committee. 

As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the constitution of the Corporate Social 

Responsibility Committee is not applicable to the Company. 

Composition of Committees of Board: 

Name of Director Committees of the Board 
Audit Nomination & Stakeholders' Risk 

Committee Remuneration Relationship Management 
Committee Committee Committee 

Ms. Vrushali Deshpande y - y y (C) 

Mrs. Rekha Rakesh - - - -
Jhunihunwala 
Mr. Amit Goela - y y y 

Mr. Rajesh Kantilal Dharamshi Y(C) Y(C) Y(C) y 

Mr. Vinay Jagdishprasad y y - -

Kanodia 

(C)= Chairman 

(i) AUDIT COMMITIEE: 
The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 18 and 

Schedule II Part C of the SEBI Listing Regulations. The primary objective of the Audit Committee is to 

monitor and provide effective supervision of the Management's Financial Reporting process with a view 

to ensuring accurate, timely and proper disclosures and transparency, integrity and quality of financial 

reporting. 

Terms of reference: 
The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in line with the Regulation 18 and Schedule II Part C 

of the SEBI Listing Regulations which includes: 

i. Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible; 

ii. Recommend to the Board the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of 

Auditors of the Company; 

iii. Approval of payment to Statutory Auditors for any other services rendered by the Statutory 

Auditors; 

iv. Review and monitor the Auditor's independence and performance and effectiveness of the 

Audit process; 
v. Examination of the Financial Statement and the Auditors' Report thereon; 

vi. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements; 

vii. Disclosure of any Related Party Transactions; 
viii. Reviewing with the Management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the 

Board for approval. 
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Composition of Audit Committee (AC) and Attendance of Members: 

Name of Director Audit Committee Meetings (2023-24) 

29.05.2023 14.08.2023 20.10.2023 08.11.2023 14.02.2024 
Mr. Rajesh Kantilal Present Present Present Present Present 

Dharamshi 
(Chairman) 

Ms. Vrushali Deshpande Present Present Present Present Present 

Mr. Vinay Jagdishprasad Present Present Present Present Present 

Kanodia 

• Five Committee Meetings were held during the financial year and the gap between two Meetings 

did not exceed one hundred and twenty days. 

• The Committee invites such Executives as it considers appropriate, representatives of the Statutory 

Auditors, to be present at its Meetings. 

• The Company Secretary acted as the Secretary to all Audit Committee Meetings. 

• All the Members of the Audit Committee, except Ms. Vrushali Deshpande, are Independent 

Directors. 

• The Chairman of the Audit Committee had attended the previous Annual General Meeting of the 

Company. 

• Ms. Akshaya Gholap (Membership Number-A41080), Company Secretary and Compliance Officer, 

who resigned w.e.f. May 10, 2024, was entrusted with the responsibility to ensure compliance and 

effective implementation of the Insider Trading Code during her tenure. Further, w.e.f. August 01, 
2024 Ms. Bijal Kakkad (membership Number - A54688) has been appointed as Company Secretary 

and Compliance Officer and responsible for ensuring compliance and effective implementation of 

the Insider Trading Code. 

(ii) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 19 

of the SEBI Listing Regulations. The Company considers its human resources as its invaluable assets. The 

policy on remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and other employees has been 

formulated in terms of the provisions of the SEBI Regulations. 

Terms of reference: 
The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are in line with the regulatory 

requirements mandated in Regulation 19 and Schedule II Part D of the SEBI Listing Regulations which 

includes: 
i. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence 

of a Director and recommend to the Board of Directors, a policy relating to the remuneration of 

the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees. 

ii. For every appointment of an Independent Director, the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee shall evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and experience on the Board and on 

the basis of such evaluation, prepare a description of the role and capabilities required of an 
Independent Director. 

iii. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board of 

Directors; 

iv. Devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors. 
v. Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior 

management in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the Board of 

Directors their appointment and removal. 
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vi. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director, on the 
basis of the report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors. 

vii. Recommend to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management. 

Composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC) and Attendance of Members: 
Name of Director Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meetings 

(2023-24) 

09.05.2023 

Mr. Rajesh Kantilal Dharamshi {Chairman) Present 

Mr. Vinay Jagdishprasad Kanodia Present 

Mr. Amit Goela Present 

• The Company Secretary acted as the Secretary to the Nomination & Remuneration Committee 

Meeting. 

• All the Members of the NRC, except Mr. Amit Goela, are Independent Directors. 

• The Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme. 

Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors: 
Performance evaluation of all Directors {including Independent Directors) was done on the basis of a 

structured questionnaire prepared in line with the Guidance Note issued by the SEBI vide its circular 
dated 5th January, 2017. 

Remuneration of Directors: 
As the Directors have waived off their remuneration, no Remuneration was paid to Directors during the 

financial year 2023-24. 

Pecuniary relationship or transactions of Non-Executive Directors: 

During the year under review, there was no pecuniary relationship and transactions of any Non­

Executive Directors with the Company. 

(iii) STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 
The Stakeholders Relationship Committee {SRC) is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 20 

of the Listing Regulations. The Board has constituted the Stakeholders Relationship Committee consisting 

of 3 Directors, to look into the redressa I of grievances of shareholders and debenture holders including 

complaints for transfer, transmission, non-receipt of declared dividends/Annual Report etc. The 

Committee also looks into matters which can facilitate better investor's service and relations. 

Terms of reference: 
The terms of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee are in line with the regulatory 

requirements mandated in Regulation 20 and Schedule II Part D of the SEBI Listing Regulations which 

includes: 
i. Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints related 

to transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared 

dividends, issue of new/ duplicate certificates, General Meetings etc. 

ii. Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by Shareholders. 

iii. Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of various 

services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 

Composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee (SRC) and Attendance of Members: 
Name of Director Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meeting 

(2023-24) 

08.11.2023 
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Mr. Rajesh Kantilal Dharamshi (Chairman) Present 

Ms. Vrushali Deshpande Present 

Mr. Amit Goela Present 

Compliance Officer: 

Name of the Compliance Ms. Bijal Kakkad (Appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance 

Officer Officer w.e.f. August 01, 2024) 

Contact Details 022 4004 8766 I 022 6659 0100 

E-mail ID cs@rareeguity.net 

Details of Complaints: 

Number of Shareholders' Complaints Number not solved to Number of pending 
received and resolved so far the satisfaction of complaints 

shareholders 

NIL NIL NIL 

(iv) RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE: 

The Risk Management Committee is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 21 of the SEBI 

Listing Regulations. 

Terms of reference: 
The terms of reference of the Risk Management Committee are in line with the regulatory requirements 

mandated in the Regulation 21 and Schedule II Part D of the SEBI Listing Regulations which includes: 
i. To formulate a detailed Risk Management Policy which shall include: 

• A framework for identification of internal and external risks specifically faced by the 

Company, in particular including financial, operational, sectoral, sustainability 

(particularly, ESG related risks), information, cyber security risks or any other risk as may 
be determined by the Committee. 

• Measures for risk mitigation including systems and processes for interna I control of 

identified risks. 

• Business continuity plan. 

ii. To ensure that appropriate methodology, processes and systems are in place to monitor and 

evaluate risks associated with the business of the Company; 
iii. To monitor and oversee implementation of the Risk Management Policy, including evaluating 

the adequacy of risk management systems; 

iv. To periodically review the Risk Management Policy, at least once in two years, including by 

considering the changing industry dynamics and evolving complexity; 

v. To keep the Board of Directors informed about the nature and content of its discussions, 

recommendations and actions to be taken. 

Composition of Risk Management Committee (RMC) and Attendance of Members: 

Name of Director Risk Management Committee 
(2023-24) 

07.08.2023 02.02.2024 

Ms. Vrushali Deshpande (Chairperson) Present Present 

Mr. Rajesh Kantilal Dharamshi Present Present 

Mr. Amit Goela Present Present 
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4. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES: 
The Company does not have any Subsidiary Company. 

5. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: 
Details of Annual General Meetings held in the three Previous Years and Special Resolutions passed 
there at: 

Financial Year 2020-21 

Date and Time October 30, 2021 at 11.00 a.m. 

Location Registered Office 

Whether any Special Resolutions passed No 

Financial Year 2021-22 

Date and Time September 30, 2022 at 5.00 p.m. 

Location Registered Office 

Whether any Special Resolutions passed No 

Financial Year 2022-23 

Date and Time August 08, 2023 at 2.00 p.m. 

Location Registered Office 

Whether any Special Resolutions passed No 

Details of Special Resolution(s) passed during last year through Postal Ballot along with details of 
voting and person who conducted the postal ballot exercise: 
During the year ended March 31, 2024, no resolution was passed through Postal Ballot. 

Details of the Special Resolution(s) proposed to be conducted through postal ballot: 

The Company does not propose to pass any Resolution through postal ballot at the time of ensuing 

Annual General Meeting. 

The Procedure for postal Ballot: 
Not Applicable. 

6. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 
Quarterly/half yearly Results: 
The quarterly, half yearly and yearly financial results of the Company are submitted to BSE Limited 

where the Debentures of the Company are listed, immediately after they are approved by the Board. 

Publication of quarterly/half yearly/annual results: 
The quarterly, half yearly and annual results are published by the Company in The Free Press Journal 

(English Newspaper) and Navshakti (Marathi Newspaper). 

Website Disclosures: 
The Company's website, https://rareeguity.net/, contains all important public domain information and 

also the financial results of the Company. 

Official News Releases on Website: 
All financial and other vital official news releases are also communicated to the Stock Exchange, besides 
being placed on the Company's website. 

Presentation made to institutional investors or to the analysts: 
The Company has not made any presentation to institutional investors or to the analysts during the year 
under review. 
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7. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION: 

(i) Day, Date, Time & Venue of Annual General Meeting: 
The 3pt Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Rare Equity Private Limited will be held on 

Monday, September 30, 2024, at 2:00 PM at Registered Office of the Company situated at 151, Nariman 

Bhavan, 15th Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai -400021. 

(ii) Financial Year of the Company: April 01 to March 31 every year. 
Financial Calendar for FY 2024-25: 

Results for the quarter ending: To be published: 

Ql-June 30 2024 On or before August 14 2024 

Q2-September 30, 2024 On or before November 14, 2024 

Q3-December 31, 2024 On or before February 14, 2024 

Q4-March 31, 2025 On or before May 30, 2025 

(iii) Dividend: 
In view of the losses, the Board did not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 

2024. 

(iv) Listing on Stock Exchange: The Non-Convertible Debentures of the Company are listed on BSE Limited. 

The Company has paid Annual Listing Fee for the Financial Year 2023-24. 

(v) Stock Exchange Code (Non-Convertible Debentures): 

Stock Exchange Scrip Code ISIN 

BSE Limited (BSE) 973302 INE019Z0701S* 

973303 INEOl9Z07023 

*Debentures issued under this ISIN have been fully redeemed as on the date of this report 

(vi) Stock Market Price Data: Not Applicable 

(vii) Registrar and Share Transfer Agent: 
Link lntime India Private Limited C-101, 247Park, L.B.S.Marg, Vikhroli {W), Mumbai-400 083. 

Contact No.: +91-22 -49186000; Email: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in 

(viii) Securities Transfer System: 
The prescribed process for Transfer/ Transmission of Shares, in Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of 

Association of the Company, is followed for processing and registering of the Transfer/ Transmission 

request. Further, all the Non-Convertible Debentures issued by the Company are in Demat Form. 

The Company has also obtained the Certificate under Regulation 61{4) read with Regulation 40(9) of the 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for the financial year ended 

March 31, 2024 and have filed the same with BSE Limited 

(ix) Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31 2024: 

Name of the Shareholder Number of Number of 0.1 % Non-Cumulative 
Equity Shares Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 
of Rs. 100/- 10/- each 

each 
Ms. Rekha Rakesh Jhunjhunwala 26,60,613 1,16,22,020 

(Holding Shares as Principal Executor on 
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Name of the Shareholder Number of Number of 0.1 % Non-Cumulative 
Equity Shares Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 
of Rs. 100/- 10/- each 

each 
behalf of 'Estate of Late Shri. Rakesh 

Jhunjhunwa la') 

Ms. Rekha Rakesh Jhunjhunwala 18 -

Mr. Rajesh Jhunjhunwala 18 -
M/s. Rare Enterprises through its Partners 32,501 1,41,97,980 

Total 26,93,150 2,58,20,000 

(x) Dematerialization of shares and liquidity: Not Applicable 

(xi) Outstanding GDR, ADR or warrants or any convertible instruments, likely to impact on Equity: Not 
Applicable, as the Company has not issued any such instruments. 

(xii) Address for Correspondence: 
i. Link lntime India Private Limited 
C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli 

(W), Mumbai-400 083. 

Contact No.:+91-22- 4918 6000. 

Email: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in 

(xiii) CREDIT RATING: 

ii. Ms. Bijal Kakkad 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
Rare Equity Private Limited, 

151, 15th Floor, Nariman Bhavan, Nariman 

Point, Mumbai-400021 

Tel No.: 022 4004 8766 I 022 6659 0100 
Email: cs@rareequity.net 

Website: https://rareeguity.net/ 

The Company's financial discipline and prudence is reflected in the credit ratings ascribed by the rating 

agency as given below: 

Rating Agency Acuite Ratings & Research Limited 

Date of Rating August 22, 2024 

Non-Convertible Debentures Rs. 500 Crores* 

Long-term Rating ACUITE AA+ (CE) 

*Includes 3000 NCD's of Rs.10,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Lakhs Only) each amounting to Rs. 300,00,00,000/­

(Rupees Three Hundred Crores Only) that have been redeemed on August 07, 2024. 

8. Other Disclosures. 
(i) During the year, the Company did not enter into any contract I arrangement I transaction with related 

parties, which could be considered material and required approval of the Board or the Members. 

(ii) Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock 

Exchanges or SEBI or any Statutory Authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last 

three years: 

• Financial Year 2021-22 
There was no non-compliance during Financial Year 2021-22 

• Financial Year 2022-23 
There was no non-compliance during Financial Year 2022-23 
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• Financial Year 2023-24 
During the year, fine of Rs. 37,000/- was levied by the Stock Exchange, BSE Limited, for non­

disclosure of requisite line items for the Quarter/Half-Year ended September 30, 2023. The 
Company has made the necessary compliance and paid the relevant fine. 

(iii) Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy and confirmation that no person has been denied access to 
the Audit Committee: 
The Company has in place a Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy to ensure that all Employees and 

Directors of the Company work in a conducive environment and are given a platform to freely express 
their concerns or grievances on various matters pertaining to any malpractice, actual/suspected fraud, 

leakage of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information or violation of the Company's Code of Conduct. The 

concerns may be reported anonymously to the Audit Committee as per the process mentioned in the 

Vigil Mechanism Policy. 

The Company's policy on Vigil Mechanism provides safeguards against victimization of 

Directors/Employees who avail the mechanism and allows for direct access to the Chairperson of the 

Audit Committee in appropriate or exceptional cases. 

We affirm that no employee of the Company was denied access to the Audit Committee. The said 

Whistle-Blower policy has been hosted on the website of the Company. 

(iv) Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory 
requirements: 
The Company has complied with the mandatory requirements of Regulation 27 of the Listing 

Regulations, which are detailed in the Annual Report. The Company has obtained a certificate from the 

M/s. Shweta Gokarn & Co, Practicing Company Secretaries, certifying its compliance with the provisions 
of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015. This certificate is annexed herewith as a part of the Corporate 

Governance Report. 

(v) Web link where policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions: 
Below is the web link for policy adopted by the Board on dealing with Related Party transactions: 

https://rareegu ity. net/corpora te-governa nee 

(vi) Company has received a certificate from M/s. Shweta Gokarn & Co, Practicing Company Secretaries 
that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from 
being appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or 
any such statutory authority: 
Copy of the said Certificate is annexed herewith as a part of the Corporate Governance Report. 

(vii) Whether the Board has not accepted any recommendation of any Committee of the Board which is 
mandatorily required, in the relevant financial year: There were no such instances. 

(viii) Total fees for all services paid, on a consolidated basis, to the statutory auditor and all entities in the 
network firm/network entity of which the statutory auditor is a part: Total fees paid to the Statutory 
Auditors for Financial Year 2023-24 is Rs. 2,00,000/- (Rupees Two Lakhs Only) 

(ix) Disclosures in relation to Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013: 
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~omplalnts filed during 
I . . . the financial year 

c 0 

RARE EQUITY PRN A TE LIMITED 
No. of Complalnts disposed of 

during the financial year 

0 

No. of Complain.ts pe~dinc as l 
on end of the financial year 

0 

(x) Disclosure of 'Loans and advances in the nature of loans to Arms/Companies in which Directors are 
interested by name and amount: The Company did not advance loan to any to Firms/Companies in 
which Directors arc interested, ln the financial year 2023 24. 

9. Disclosure of the Discretionary Requirements as specified in Part E of Schedule II: 

Ii) The Board: 
The Chairman of the Board is a Non Executive Director and his office with required focilities is provided 
and maintained by the Company. 

(ii) Shareholder Rights: 
As the Company's quarterly, half-yearly and yedrly results are published in an English newspaper and a 
Marathi newspaper and also o:splayed on the website of the Company, https://rareeqyjtv.net/ and 
disseminated to the Stock Exchange (BSE Limited) wherein the Non-Convertible Debentures of the 
Company are listed, hence separately a half-yearly declaration of financial performance is not circulated 
to the Shareholders. Further the Company's quarterly, half-yearly and yearly results arc sent to the 
Debenture Trustees as prescribed under the SF!ll Listing Regulations. 

(iil) Modified opinion(s) in Audit Report: 
There are no modified opinions contained in the Audit report. 

(iv) Separate posts of Chairperson and Managing Director or Chiaf Executive Officer: Not Applicable 

(v) Reporting of Internal Auditor: Not Applicable 

10. Secretarial Audit Report: 
Pursuant to lhe provisions of Section 204 of lhe Companies Act,2013 and the Rules made there under, 
M/s. Shweta Gokarn & Co .. Practicing Company Secretaries, Navi Mumbai (Certificate of Practice 
Number: 11001) has conducted Secretarial Audit of the Company. 1 he Secretarial Auditors' Report for 
the financial year ended March 31. 2043 forms part of the Annual Report. 

11. Compliance with Secretarial Standard: 
The Company has in place proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of the applicable 
Secretarial Standard~ (SS 1 and SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 
Rare Equity Privat~ Limited 

'Q 
~~·· 

Ms. Vrushali Deshpande 
Executive Director 
{DIN: 05216743) 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: September 27, 2024 

Non- Executive Director 
(DIN: 01754804) 



SHWETA GOKARN & CO. 
COMPANY SECRETARIES 

1405, l 4 1h Floor, Haware lnfotech Park, Opp. lnorbit Mall, Sector 30A, Vashi, Navi Mumbai 400 705 
shweta@shwetagokarn.com I Tel:- +9122 4964 2406 I www.shwetagokarn.com I Peer Review Reg. 1693/2022 

FORM NO. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 

[Pursuant to Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

To, 
The M embers, 
Rare Equity Private Limited, 
151, Nariman Bhavan,151hFloor, 
Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021. 

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence 

to good corporate practices by Rare Equity Private Limited (hereinafter called the 'Company'). Secretarial 

Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 

conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents 

and authorized representatives during the conduct of the Secretarial Audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, 

the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 ('Audit 

Period'), complied with the Statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board 

Processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 

hereinafter: 

I have examined the books, papers, Minute books, forms and returns filed, and other records maintained by 

the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 according to the provisions of: 

a. The Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the ru les made thereunder; 

b. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder; 

c. The Depositories Act, 1996, the regulations and byelaws framed thereunder; 

d. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent 

of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 

Commercial Borrowings- Not applicable during t he Audit period; 
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e. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):--

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011- Not applicable to the Company; 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2018 - Not applicable to the Company; 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Shared Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) 

Regulations, 2021-Not applicable to the Company; 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non- Convertible Securities) 

Regulations, 2021; 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing w ith Client-Not Applicable to the 

Company as the Company is not registered as Registrar & Transfer Agent; 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regu lations, 2021- Not 

applicable to the Company; 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018- Not 

applicable to the Company; 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

• Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

• SEBI (Listing Obl igations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 

Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to t he following non-compliance which has been 

rectified by the Listed Entity on December 26, 2023 by making necessary disclosure on Stock exchange and a 

total fine of Rs. 43,660 (Rupees Forty-Three Thousand Six Hundred and Sixty Only), inclusive of GST, has been 

paid on December 18, 2023: 

• Non-Disclosure of line items prescribed under Regulation 52(4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regu lations, 2015 to be mentioned in the financial results w.r.t. 

Quarter/Half year ended September 30, 2023. 

I further report that : 

• The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Director, 

Women Director, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the 

composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried 

out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

• Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board and Committee Meetings, agenda and 
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and obtaining fu rther information and clarifications on t he agenda items before the Meeting and for 

meaningful part icipation at the Meeting. 

• All decisions at the Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded 

in the minutes of the Meetings of the Board of Directors or Committees of the Board, as the case may 

be. 

• Based on review of Compliance mechanism and Compliance Certificate(s) issued by the Executive 

Director and taken on record by the Board of Directors at their Meeting(s), I am of the opinion that 

there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 

operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with the applicable Laws, Rules, 

Regulations and Guidelines. 

I further report that during the audit period there were no specific events I actions having a major bearing on 

the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. 

Place: Navi Mumbai 
Date: September 27, 2024 

For Shweta Gokarn & Co. 
Company Secretaries 

Peer Review Regn:1693/2022 

Ms. Shweta Gokarn 
ACS:30393 

CP No: 11001 
UDIN : A030393F001324686 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date, which is annexed herewith and fo rms an integral 
part of this report. 
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ANNEXURE TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

The Members, 
Rare Equity Private Limited, 
151, Nariman Bhavan,15th Floor, 
Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. This is to state that: 

a. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretaria l records based on my audit. 

b. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 
about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. I believe that the processes and 
practices I followed provided a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

c. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of 
the Company. 

d. The compliance of the provisions of corporate laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility 
of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

e. I have relied on the Secretarial Compliance Report for the procedural matters required to be followed 
by the Company under SEBI (LODR}, 2015 to a certain extent. 

f. Whenever necessary I have obtained and relied on the Management representation provided by the 
Company and its Officers for systems and mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under 
other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company. 

g. The Secretarial Audit Report for financial year ended on March 31, 2024 is neither an assurance as to 
the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management 
has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Place: Navi Mumbai 
Date: September 27, 2024 

For Shweta Gokarn& Co. 
Company Secretaries 

Peer Review Regn:1693/2022 

~~· · 
Ms. Shweta Gokarn 

ACS: 30393 

CP No: 11001 
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1405, l 41h Floor, Haware lnfotech Park, Opp. lnorbit Mall, Sector 30A, Vashi, Navi Mumbai 400 705 
shweta@shwetagokarn.com I Tel:- +9122 4964 2406 I www.shwetagokarn.com I Peer Review Reg. 1693/2022 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(PURSUANT TO REGULATION 34(3) AND SCHEDULE V PARA C CLAUSE (10) (I) OF THE SEBI (LISTING 

OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015. 

The Members, 

Rare Equity Private Limited, 

151, Nariman Bhavan,15th Floor, 

Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021. 

I, Shweta Gokarn, Founder of M/s. Shweta Gokarn & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, Navi Mumbai 

have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns, and disclosures received from the 

Directors of M/s. Rare Equity Private Limited (CIN: U74110MH1993PTC074456) having its Registered 

Office at 151, Nariman Bhavan, 15th Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai Mumbai 400021 (hereinafter 

referred to as 'the Company'), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this 

certificate, in accordance with Regu lation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause lO(i) of the 

Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

as amended from time to time~ 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and upon verifications of the disclosures as submitted 

by the Directors and Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in and 

explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors 

on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on March 31, 2024 have 

been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Registrar of Companies, Mumbai 

or any such other Statutory Authority. 

Sr. 
Name Of The Directors 

Date of Appointment In Company/ 
DIN 

No. Re-appointment in the Company 

1. Rajesh Kantilal Dharamshi 01415232 06/03/2022 

2. Vinay Jagdishprasad Kanodia 02674043 06/03/2022 

3. Amit Goela 01754804 06/03/2022 

4. Rekha Rakesh Jhunjhunwala 01226765 21/09/2022 

5. Vrushali Deshpande 05216743 26/07/2020 

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment/continuity of every Director on the Board is the 

responsibility of the Management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these 

secretarial records based on my verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future 
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viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has 

conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Place: Navi Mumbai 

Date: September 27, 2024 

For Shweta Gokarn & Co. 

Company Secretaries 

Peer Review Regn.: 1693/2022 

Ms. Shweta Gokarn 

ACS: 30393 

CP No: 11001 

UDIN: A030393F001324719 

Certificate on Non-Disqualification of Directors- Rare Equity Private Limited- FY 2023-24 2 



RAREEQUITYPRJVATELIMITED 

15 t. IS ... FloOf, Norimon Bnovon. NonoH:in Poinl. .\.\Vfl''\bCJ-.400021 

CIN. U74l IOMHi 993PTC0744$6 I www.ro<eeq~ly.neit J Contoct No: 022 t004 8766/0?:'J 6659 Oi OO I roreeQuily!ifOfeenle1pri$Cs.n~t 

September 27, 2024 

To, 

The Members, 
Rare Equity Pr ivate Limited 

DECLARATION BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
SCHEDULE V (D) OF SF.Ill (LISTING OSLIGATIONSANO DISCLOSURE R£QUIRfMCNrS) REGUIJ\TIONS, 2015: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Sch edule V (OJ of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requi rements) Regulations, 2015, it is hereby declared that all the Board Members and Senior 

Management Personnel of Rare Equi ty Private limited have affirmed Compliance with the Code of Conduct for 

the period from Apri l 01, 2023 to March 31, 2024. 

For Rare Equity Private limited, 

Vrushali Deshpande 

Executive Director 
DIN: 05216743 



RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 

151, I$"' FK>or, Norimon Bhovon. Norimon Poinl. Mumboi~400021 
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May 29, 2024 

To, 
The Board of Directors, 
Rare Equity Private limited 
Mumbai 400021 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CERTIFICATION 

I, Vrusha li Deshpande, Executive Director (DIN: 05216743) of M/s. Rare Equity Private Limited, hereby certify that: 

A. I have reviewed the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2024 and that to the best of my knowledge and belief: 

These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading; 

ii These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in 
compliance w ith existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

B. There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the 
year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct. 

C. I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that I have 
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting 
and I have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such 
internal controls, i f any, of w hich I am aware and the steps I have taken or propose to take to recti fy these 
deficiencies. 

D. I have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that: 

i. There have been no significant changes in internal contro l over financial reporting during the Financia l 
Year ended March 31, 2024; 

ii. There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and 

iii. There have been no instances of significant fraud of which I have become aware and the involvement 
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal 
control system over financial reporting. 

Vrushali Deshpande 
Executive Director 
DIN: 05216743 



RARE EQillTY PRIVATE LIMITED 
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May 29, 2024 

To, 
The Board of Directors, 
Rare Equity Private Limited 
M umbai 400021 

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-2024 

This is to cert ify that for the period from April 01, 2023 to March 31, 2024, the Company has complied with all 
applicable provisions of the following Acts and/or Rules and/ or Regulations and/or Guidelines/ Legal requirements 
concerning the business and affairs of the Company: 

• The Income Tax Act, 1961 and the Rules made there under; 
• The Goods and Service Tax Act, 2017 and Rules made there under 
• The Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder; 
• The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder; 
• The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
• The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 
• The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 as amended from time to time; 
• The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing o f Non-Convertible Securities); 
• Secretaria l Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India; 

The Certificate is given by the undersigned knowing well that on the faith and strength of what is stated above; full 
reliance is placed by the Board of Directors of the Company. 

Vrushal i Deshpande 
Executive Director 
DIN: 05216743 



Sunil Singh 
B.Com, r.c.A. 

To, 

Sunil Singh Associates 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

30, Patrakar Co-op. Hsg. Soc. 
Madhusudan Kalekar Marg, 
Bandra (E), Mumbai-400 051 
Phone • (022) 26591305 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Members of RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 
Mumbai. 

Report on the Audit of Standalone Ind AS Financial Statcmcn.ts : 

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements ofM/S. RARE 

EQUITY PRIVATE LlMITBD (' 'the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as 

al 31st March 2024, the statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of other 

Comprehensive Income, the statement or cash !low and the Statement of changes in Equity 

for the year then ended, and notes LO the standalone financial statements, including a 

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 

us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the 

Companies Act, 2013, as amended ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a tnic and 

fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 

of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, 

("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs 

of the Company as al March 31, 2024, its loss including other comprehensive income, its 

cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the 

Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143( I 0) of the Act. Our responsibilities 



Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that arc relevant to our audit of 

the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, 

and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance wi th these requirements 

and the !CAi's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone financial 

statements. 

Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report 

thereon: 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. 

The other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does 

not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's repo11 thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements docs not cover the other information and 

we do not express any form of a~surance or conclusion thereon. 

fn connection witl1 our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibil ity is to 

read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 

materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained 

during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have perfo1med, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 

of this other information, we are required to report the matter to those charged with 

governance. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management's Responsibilitv for the Standalone Financial Statements: 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of 

the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a 

tnic and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other 

comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance 

with the Ind AS and other accoun ting p rinciples generally accepted in Ind ia. This 

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 

the provisions of the /\ct for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing 

and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financ ial c -. that were 
GHAS 
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relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give 

a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or e1Tor. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Management is responsible for 

assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, 

matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the 

Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 

realistic a lternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors arc also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial 

reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone I•inancial Stiltcments: 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial 

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 

and to issue an auditor 's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 

level of assurance, but is not a gt1arantee that an audit conducted in acc·ordance with S/\s 

will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 

fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or iu the aggregate, they c<\uld 

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 

these standalone financial statements. 

As part o f an audit in accordance with SAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identi fy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standa lone financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error, dcsi gn and perform audit procedures 

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 

to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 

resul ting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 

internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 



company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 

Company's abi lity to continue as a going concern. lf wc conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we arc required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the 

related disclosures in the standalone financial statements m, if such disclosures are 

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 

obtained up lo the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions 

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financia l 

statements, includi11g the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial 

statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves 

fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other mailers, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and s ignificant aud it findings, including any 

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 

with relevant e thical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them 

all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I . As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by 

the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section ( 11) of section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 20 13, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in 

paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicab 



(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 

our knowledge and belief were necessary for tbe purposes of our audit of the aforesaid 

standalone financial statements. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the 

aforesaid standalone financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our 

examination of those books; 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the statement of other 

comprehensive income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow 

Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account; 

( d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the lnd AS 

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2015 as amended. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company 

as on 31st March, 2024 taken on record by the 13oard of Directors of the Company, 

none of the directors of the Company is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being 

appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to adequacy of internal financial control with reference to financial 

statements of the Company and the operating cffccti veness of such controls, refer lo our 

separate Report in "Annexure 13''. 

(g) There is no managerial remuneration paid during the year ending 3 I" March, 2024. 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 20 I 4, in our opinion and 

to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

1. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact the standalone 

financial position of the Company; 

11. The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts 

including derivative contracts; 

iii. There were no amounts which were required lo be transferred to the Investor Education 

and Protection Fund by the Company; 

iv 

or any other source or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person or en 
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including foreign entities ("intermediaries") with the understanding, whether recorded 

in writing or othe1wise, that the intermediaries shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend 

or invest in other person or entity identified in any maimer whatsoever by or on behalf 

of the company ("ultimate beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like 

on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries; and 

b. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief; no 

funds have been received by the company from any person or entity, including foreign 

entities ("Funding Parties") with the understanding whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise, that the company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other 

person or entity identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding 

parties ("ultimate beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee or securi ty or the li ke on 

behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries; and 

c. Based on the audit procedure that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 

representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement. 

v. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting 

software for maintaining its books of accounts fol' the financial year ended March 3 J, 2024 

which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit Jog) faci lity and the same has been operated 

throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the softv1arc. Further, during the 

of our audit we d id not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered 

with. 

As proviso to Ru le 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 

2023 reporting under 11 (g) of the Companies (Audi t and Auditors) Rules, 20 14 on 

preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention, is not 

applicable for the financial year ended March 31 ,2024. 

Place : Mumbai 

Dated: 2 9 MAY 2024 

(SUNIL SINGH) 
Proprietor 
Membership No 41 199 
UDIN 'l.l-104 11 c.tqe.t::tA~M.261tfl> . 
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph I under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' 
section of our report of even date) 

I. a. The company docs not own any Property, Plant and Equipment and therefore the 
question of maintaining records, physical verification by management and 
revaluation o f fixed assets does not arise. 

b. The company does not also have any intangible assets. 

c. The company does not own any immovable property. 

d. There are no proceedings ini tiated or are pending against the Company for holding 
benami propc1ty under the Prolu bition o l Benami property Transactions Act, 1988 
and rules made thereunder. 

2 . a. The company has traded in bullion during the year. The physical inventory of 
bullion is maintained at a third party storage facility. As such, the bullion is never 
maintained at the company's premises. For stock of bullion lying with the third party 
storage, there is a written confirmation that has been obtained by the company. No 
discrepancies were noticed on verification between the physical stock of bullion with 
the third party and the book records that were more than I 0% in the aggregate of 
each class of inventory. There is no inventory at the end of the year. 

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination.of records of the company, the company has not been sanctioned any 
working capital limits in excess of rupees five crores in aggregate, from banks or 
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. 

3. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any 
investments, provided guaramee or security or granted any Joans or advances, 
secured or unse.cured, to companies, firms, limi ted liability partnerships or any other 
parties during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3 (iii)( a) to 3(iii)(f) of 
the order are not applicable to the Company. 

4. According to the infom1ation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has neither made any 
investment nor has it given any loans or provided guarantee or security and therefore 
ihe provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable 
to the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable. 

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be 
deposits from the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the order is not applicable. 

6. AccNding to the information and explanations given to us, the maintena 
records under section 148 ( 1) of the Companies Act, 20l3 are not appr 
Company. 



7. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts 
payable in respect of provident fund, employees· state insurance, income-tax, sales 
t.ax, service tax. goods and service tax. duty of customs. duly of excise, r.ilue added 
tax, cess and other material statutoT) dues were in arrears as at :\'larch 31, 2024 for 
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

8. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the company ha~ not surrendered or 
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded a~ income in the books of account, 
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. 

9. a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the bas is of our 
examination of the records of the Company. the Company has not <lelaultcd in 
repayment ofloans or borrowing or in the payment of interest lo linancial institution 
or any other lender during the year. 

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the ~ords oflhe Company has not been declared a willful defaulter 
by any Bank of Financial Institution or Government or Government Authority. 

c. In our Opinion and according to the according to the information and explanations 
given to us by the management, no term loans were obtained. Accordingly. clause 
J(ix)rD is not appl icable. 

cl. According to the information and explanation given to us and on an overall 
examination of the balance shccl of' the company. we report Lhat no li.mds raised on 
short-term basis have been used lor long-term purposes by the company. 

c. According to the infom1ation and explanations given to us the company has not 
taken any loans from any entity or person on account of or 10 meet the obligations 
of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. 

f. According to the inlbrmation and explanations given to us and procedures 
perfonncd by us, we repon that the company has not raised any loans during the year 
on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate 
companies (as defined under Lhc Act). 

I 0. (a). The Company has not raised any money during the year by way o f' publ ic offer 
(including debt instruments). Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

b. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares I fully or partially or optional convertible debentures during the year under 
audit. Accordingly, the requirement to repon on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

I I. a. Based on the examination of the books and records of the company and accord~·~:=:::::::,... 
to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the CompalJi:~~~~ 
been noticed or repo11ed during the course of our audi t. 

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, n(l report un 
scclion (12) of section 143 of' the Act has been fi led by lhe auditors in Form 
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as prescribed under rule l 3 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20 I 4 with 
the Central Government. 

c. As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints 
received by the Company during the year. 

12. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not a 
Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

13. Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section l 77 and section 
188 o f the Act where appl icable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to 
the Standalone Financial Statements, as required by the appl icable accounting 
standards. 

14. In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an internal 
aud it system and is not required to have an internal audit system as per provisions of 
the Companies Act, 20 l 3 

15. In our opinion and according to the infoimation and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons 
connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 
2013 are not applicable to the company. 

16. a. The company is not requi red to be registered under section 451A of the Reserve 
Bank oflndia Act, 1934. Accordingly, c lause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

b. The company is not required to be registered under section 451A of the Reserve 
Bank oflndia Act, l 934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

c . The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the 
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)© of the 
Order is nol applicable. 

d. According to the information and explanations g.iven to us by the management, 
the Group does not have any CIC as part of its group. 

17. The Company has not inct11Ted a cash loss in the current financial year as well as the 
previous financial year. 

18. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, 
clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable. 

19. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the 
financial ratios, ageing and expected date of realization of financia l assets and 
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financi- HA 
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans G 8.s-0 
based on the examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothit Sr; »rtered 0-
come to our attention, which causes us lo believe that any material uncertainty ~ 1~xoun1an1s ~ 

. . . . . (f)lil.No41199 "' 
on the date of the audit report md1catmg that the company is not capable of rn :u . ' c, 

its liabilities existi ng at the date of the balance sheet as and when they fall due w1 "'!l?uMsr>-\ * 
a period of one year from the date of the balance sheet. We, however state that tlus 
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is not an assurance as to the future viabi lity of the Company. We further state that 
our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of audit report and we neither give 

·any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one 
year from the Balance Sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when 
they fall due. 

20. In our Opinion and according to the inl.om1ation and explanations given to us, there 
is no unspent amount under sub-section 5 of section l 35 of ihc Companies Act, 2013 
pursuant to any project. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order arc 
not applicable. 

Place : Mumbai 
Date : 2 9 MAY 2024 

For SU NIL SINGH ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No : 

(SUNIL SINGH) 
Proprietor 
Membership No 41 199 
UDIN: Jl.LtOl.tl l ~q ~klA MM.!6'1.3 
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Sunil Singh 
13.Com , F.C.A. 

Sunil Singh Associates 
CHARTERl!:D ACCOUNTANTS 

30, Patrakar Co-op. Hsg. Soc. 
Madhusudan Kalekar Marg, 
13andra (F.}, Muinbai-400 051 
Phone: (022) 26591305 

Anncxure B to the Independent Auditors' report to the members of Rare Equitv Pvt Ltd 

on its consolidated Ind AS financial statements. 

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid financial 

statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 or the Companies Act, 2013 

(Reforred to in paragraph 2(A)(t) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' 

section of our report of even date) 

O pinion 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements 

of Rare Equity Private Limited ("the Company") as of31 March2024 in conjunction with our 

audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. In our 

opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with 

reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively 

as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial 

statements criteria established by the Company consideri ng the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Repo11ing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the "Guidance 

Note"). 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and 

maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference 



design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 

operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 

adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection 

of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 

(hereinafter referred to as "the Act"). 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with 

reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance 

with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of 

the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to 

financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 

ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were 

established and maintained and whether such controls operated effectively in all material 

respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial conirols with reference to financial statements and their operating 

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements 

included obtaining an understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that 

a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 

o f internal contro l based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 

judgement, including the asscssmeni of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated 

ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to 

financial statemenL•;. 

Meaning of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements 

the preparation of consolidated financial statemetits for ex tern.al purposes in accordan 



generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with 

reference to financial statements include those policies and procedures that (I) pertain to the 

maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions 

and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures 

of the company arc being made only in accordance with authorisations of' management and 

directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely 

detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could 

have a material effect on these consolidated Ind AS financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial 

Statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial 

statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections 

of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to 

future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with 

reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 

that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Place : Mumbai 

v Drt.I '.- ~4 o~ llll'l Sk Cl\ M M.t' lt3 . 

Dated: 2 9 MAY 2024 

For SUN IL SINGH ASSOCIAT ES 

Chartered Accoumants 

Firm Registration No : 11 

(SUNTL SINGH) 

Proprietor 

Membership No 41199 

UOIN: 



Rltrt Eguit\' Pri\•ah: Limited 
CIN : IJ14//0ltfl1199?/)~ 

ilJ..,.J.}lh /'luur. 1Vr1d 111rta !Jltrlt'ltll, 1Yr1a'nw1t l~<iif1 tJ..fJJJJ..1Jmi 4(HJ 01J~ 

Cv11ffu:t : 012 ./0tJ4 .'/766 llJ116659 tJ/tJO 

Sta1ld<tlont Ba liH1tc Shttl :.ls ~11 J l.OJ .202J 

Par1kulars 
~OIC :\o 

I As,'\tl'\ j 

1. :'\on-4 urrcnt ,\s~els ' 
a. Financiai 1\ss.c1s : 

(i) lnvcstn1cnt$ in Associmc:; •I 
t ii) 01hcr Non·Currcnt J11,•est1m.::111s 5 
<iii) Other financial Ass.:!$ 6 

b. Other Non-Current /\ss:t.:ts 7 

2. C un·enl Assets : 
ll. Financial :\:;.set:; 

(i) <:ash and C:~::h E~1uivalcn1s 8 
b. ()1h..:r Current As.scis 9 

T o1al ,\ sst·1s .. ... 

,ll l·'.g uit~ & l.i11bilili£," 

_Ec1uity~ 

(a) Equity Shate Capital IO 
(b) Redeemable Pn•fcrcn<.'C Shares IO 
(C) OthC'r Equily II 

Li~bili l i<"s: 

I "!on·Cur:-cn! l,iab1hdcs 
~. Fumm.;ial i.1abiliti~:s. 

(1) Bo1Towing •. ' 12 
b. Provision~ 

' J)cfcrrcd ' I t!X i.1ab1l:;ic-s 13 
'1'01:11 ;\' nn-Cul'l'f:1H Li:11)ilitics 

?.. (.\:!'IC!H I .iabili1ic-s . 
z. Fw1!nc.:ial I .iuhili1ics 

( i) lk)trOt\'in1~s l•l 
( 11) Track l>ay:1bk-s IS 

Dues h) :i.·licrt) and small ~nt~rprisc$ 

* ()1hcr than ~1icro and :;ma!I cntcrpri:;<.-.s 

•• Otllcr Cutr..;nt Li<1bilitiC$ 16 
ro1a1 Cu rren ! l.iabili1ics 

1'utal 1<:quity & l.i:thilitics 

( Rupt:f::J' iu l i tCS) 

1\udilcd ,i\udiled 
.As at Jl.03.2024 As at 3 l.J.2023 

70.000.00 70,000.00 
26.117.3. 17 20.58·1 .7() 

5.00 5.00 
·1:1 17 (>5 9~ 

:>.3CM. 17 122.21 
75.65 11.80 

99,851.15 90,789.81 

2.693.15 2,693 IS 
2,582.00 2.582.00 

15,()()'1.38 17J>2S.83 
21) ,•)J~).5J 22,Jll0.98 

37,209.55 68,486.30 
- -

4.899.71 
42,l!J2 .. 2§,_ 68,486.30 

36.797 38 -

' 

2.16 1.08 

~. 
1.Sl 1.:16 

36.802.36 2.54 

99.851.15 90,789.8 1 

Th:; acc.ott~panyin~ n<>tcs ar..- an iutcg.ral pan l)fthcsc lic.aucfol ::tatcmems. 

St111it Singh 
f>rt1prictor 
Mcn~bcrshi 1) No Orl 1199 

llDIO\' : 
P!;:cc: Ylwubat 
Dmc · 

2 9 MAY 2024 
Ub1N', ~4oll 1111 Cl e,1'<,cAM~lb~.3 . 

Fo1' ll :uJ on ht half o f !h e Uo:1rd or Directors 
Ra!''.' Equil~' Pri\•atc J.imilcd 

~~Q,clo 
;\;!m1.; ·Amit (j la 

lksi1111;:1ion . Di cclOr 

lllN : 0175'1801 • Q 
\\}J>'°~ . . 

Same: . Vr"Jsha1i J}..:.-.Jipaudc 
lksigna11on U1n:."<:tor 
!)Jr\: 0521 6'/,.1'.'i 



Ila re Equity Pri\' :ttc Limited 
Cl!V: 07.// JO,\'/// J 993J>T('0744J6 

ill.. I .5th 1'1ruu. 1\'ari11uu1 8haw111. 1Vuri11u111 l )ui111. ;\f11111ht1i 400 fllJ.,, 
C11ntac1 : fJ11 4f)(JJ 1176{) / (/12 6659 f)/{)(J 

Sh\l~dalont State1ne1tt of Profit & Loss J\ccount for the year ended JJ.<;t M~rsh. 2024 
(A111011n1 ;,, Rs in fact) 

:\ote Fc~r tht year endr<l 
31 .OJ.2!124 ~J . .l .2.[t2~ 

Au dited Audited 

Income: 

I. Rcvi..:nui..: fron1 Op<.:nUions 17 3.683.79 1.131.52 
II. ()thcr lncon1c. 18 9.155.53 369.53 
HJ. Total lncon1c (1+11) 12,839.32 1,501.06 

JV £x~cnscs : 

Cos1 of Bullion Sold 19 3.683.'17 1.121.'16 
Employ1.'C 8cnctit Expl.!11S\.!-S 5.00 2.811 

Finance Cos1.s 20 5.520.63 •1.'l?.1.28 
Other Expenses ?. I 61.% 4 1.'17 

1'otal Expenses 9.27 1.06 S,887.06 

V. Profit befo re T:tx (Ill-IV) 3.568.27 .J,386.00 

VI. ·ni.x Expenses 

Current Ta-..: 30.00 . 
Deferred Tax Expi..:nscs 4.899.71 . 
Total ·ra..; Expenses •1.97.9.71 

VI I. Pn>fit fo r tht ycur (\I-VJ) -1.361.44 -4,386.00 

VITI. Other Cumprehcnsivt l ncutnc ((>C:I) 
A. ltc1ns that \\'ill not be reclassified subsequent!~· 

to sH11enh.·111 or profit mid loss account . . 
B. l1cms that \Viii be rcc:lassHicd to 1>rofit or loss . . 

()1hcr C omrchcnsivc lne•Jmc (A+ H) . 

IX. ·rota! (~01nprl·hcnsi\·'t lnco1ne I (Losses) 
({;omprisiog profit and olher co mprehensive 
lucon1c for lhC' y tar)(VI( r VJll) -1.361.•U -4,386.00 

X Earning..~ per Equity Share (Basic and Diluted) in Rs -SO.SS -162.86 

The iK:..:ompanying 11011:.,11 n:ICrrcd 10 <lb<)\'<! Ji)rn\Cd an integral pal'! of the s1andalonc f\nancia1 s1:.ucn1cnts 

A$ pL'r uur Rl.!pOrl ()f cv<.'n datc­
l·'o r Sun ii Singh ,\ ssociatts 
C:hartercd Accountants 
Finn Rcgif ation l\'o : I I 3, 

Sunil Singh 
Proprietor 
Y1c1nbcr8hip !\1o : 0111 199 
lJDI N : 
Ph1' c : Mu111bai 

Ila« : 2 9 MAY 2024 

U b I kJ•,.. ~4 o 411q q e, I<. (A, t--\ M <!6~2 . 

For and on behalf of the Board of Dircc1ors of 
R:-irl.! Equity l>rivatc I .i1ni1~d 

Vrushali l)cshp~ind..: 
DIN : 052167·13 



RARE EQUITY PIUV ATE !.TMTTED 
CIC: U74 I IO:VIH i 99.lPTC074456 

Standalone Cash flow st·atcmcnt for the period ended 31st Marc h, 2024 

For the year 
cn.dcd Ma rch 31, 

Pnrliculnrs 2024 
Al Cash flow from < Jneratina Activities Audited 

Net Profit before tax 3,568.27 
Adjustn1ents to reconcile net g rofit tq.Jl~_cash_ll_y__QP-crating activities -
Interest accrued but not d ue on Non coverliblc Debentures 4,608.76 
Interest accrued on Loan front D irector 911 .87 
Share of Surplus from l'artnership firm (133.72) 
J)ividend fncon1e (88.80) 
Jntcrcst lncoinc (84 .04) 
Loss on Sale o( Investment -
Gain on Finnncfol 1\sscts at FVTPL (8,602.95) 
Gain on Financial Liabilities at FV'rl'L -
Provisions (30.00 

Operatinr, l'rofii· before workinr, capital chanr,es 1'19.38 

A1fj ust111e11t for ruo rking,.£Qpi ta I clu~uge::. 

Add:-
l)ecrcase in ()thcr Current/ Non Current .J.\sscLo; -
Increase in Other Current/ !:\on Current Liabilities 2.44 

-
Less:- -
Increase in Other Current/No n Current Assets (·11.03) 
Decrease in Other Current /Non Current Liabilities -
Cash (used in) /from operations 110.79 
Di rect Taxes -
Cash flow used in/from operating activities (net) 110.79 

IBl Cash flow from ln ves tin" Activities 
Dividend received 88.80 
l11vt.-stn1cnt in Debt Securities R<.'C'ovcry Expenses Fund A/c -
Sale of Investment in Shares & Securities 2,898.27 
Net Cash How from/(uscd in) Investing Activities 2,987.06 

'CIFinancin"' Activities 
Interest received on lncolnc T.1x Refund 84.04 

l~cpayment of Short Tenn Borrowinr,s-/\dvance from Director -

Net Cash l'low from/( used in) financing Activities 8'1.04 
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in cash and cash cguivalants (/\+ll+C) 3,181.90 
/\dd:-Cash and cash equivale1tt at beginning of the vcar 122.27 
Cash and cash equivalent at end of the year 3.304.17 
c:omponant of cash and cash equiva le nt 

Cash on hand 0.85 
Ualances \vith bank..-; in current accounts 3,303.32 

Total cash and cash eq uivalent 3,304.17 

Gr ~o @, ~ c~., .. ed 0 
.::>A.c" -CJ'> M' C<Juntant... l )> 

· No. 4119; ;;:/ 
.. c, 

4'0'.f8A1 .. 

(Rupees In lacs.) 
For the year 

ended March 31, 
2023 

Audited 
~1,386.00) 

-
3,875.00 

8'16.28 
(14.02) 
(68.91) 

(0.85) 

-
(93.34) 

-
-

158.15 

11.12 

-
-
-
-

(133.86) 
35.71 

-
35.71 

68.91 
-
-

68.91 

0.85 

-
-

0.85 
105.47 

16.80 
122.27 

0.85 
121.42 

122.27 



.\'otcs: 
I. The above State1nent of Cash Flc)\VS has been prepared under the 'indirect Method' as set out in Ind 1\S 7 - SHneinent of 
2. Ind :'\S 7 requires the entity 10 provide disclosures that enable users of financials sta1c1ncn1s 10 C\'aluate changes io 
liabili1ics arising fi·o1n financing ac.ti\1i1ies, including both changes arising fro1n cash flou•s and non-cash changes, 
suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation bcn.veen the opening and closing balances in the Balance Sheet ror liabilities arising 
frotn nnancing aetivilics, to 1ncct the disclosure rcquircn1cnt 

As per our report of even date attached 

Sunil Singh 
Proprietor 
Membership No : 041199 

t'v\umbai Dated :- 2 g MAY 
2024 

U I:> 11\l ~ - .9. 4 o 4 l I<\ ~ SI( U\ M Mi' 6 43 . 

For and on behalf of the Board of I lircctors 

~~~rJ~ 
DIN : 0 1754804 

~O. 
~~ 

Vrushali Deshpande 
DIN: 05216743 



H.nre Eq uili' Prii•ate Lirnited 
Notes to the Standalone Finanl'ial Statements for lhe yc~:t .r ended J 1st !\'larch, 2024 

( Rupees in lacs) 

,\S al 31 ,03.2!124 As at 31.3.2023 
.'\o ofsh11r's M.tYJW.l :oio of sharfs AlnOul'l l 

~otc 4 : Jnvcstn1ent in Assol'iat es 
Jnvi.:slmcnt in Associ.atcs - Unquoted (al ~O~!) 
7.cncx Animal I kalth India Pvt Ltd 
(70.00.00.000 Equity shares of FV Rs I 0 per share ) ·1oou.uo.ooo 70.000.00 7000.00.000 70.000.00 

l'otal ..... 70,000.00 70,000.00 

1\ggrcga1c anlount of Qut)Led Jnvcstn1cnts - -
~1arkcl Value of Quoted lnvl'-.'itments - . 
1\ggrcga1c arnounl of Unquoted lnvcsttncnts 70.000.00 70.000.00 
Aggregate a1nounl or in1pairc1nc:nt in value or Investments - -

Note 5 : Of her Non-currenl Assets 
;'\'!! j1f Slt2f !; '- ~ '.\'o of shiH"ts :\mount 

a. ln\·c.s;nu;:nt:s in Quolc<i J~quit~_Shar~s (aLJ1'ir_valuc). 

Nagarjuna Contruction (:onstruetion Co I .td 1,75.500 •107.86 1.75.500 186.56 
1:ortis I Jcc1lthc::trC J,1<l 1.00,00() 419.90 I '00. 000 259.95 
IDB I !lank Ltd 7.50.000 606.90 7.50.000 337.58 

Total.. . .. (a) 1.434.66 784.08 

b. lnvesllncnts in lJnquotc<l equity shares (at fair ' 'aluc) 

Ylanci.:sh Pharmai.:cuticuls i,ld 'l,62.750 569.88 'i,62,750 455.i6 
J\lchcn\y lnvcsunc1H !Vhu)agcrs Pvt Ltd 2.14.095 20,336.36 2.78,77•1 15.396.97 
/\lchcmy lnvcSlmcnl Advisory Scrvici.:s Pvt Ltd 3.038 0.30 J,()J X 0.30 
Pash1nina Realty Pvt I .td 3,79.688 - 3.79.688 -

Total. . ... (h) 20,906.54 15.852.43 

e. Balance ' "ith Partnership Finn 3.969.90 3.836.18 
d. Cost of acquiring additional share in 1\plcch il)vcstrncnts I 12.07 112.07 

Total.. .. (a+b; c;·cl) 26.423. f 7 20,584. 76 

X-~$SOc1. 

& (j '-?,,,_ 
< \~ ~ '(('\ 

~ 
~t ,,~ ~'= )(j) 
(I) c,"t'~~<''~,,<f) 
~ ,._c.,r.;~()· • 

~ \!'· ~ 
S' • \I.~ 



flare Equit'' Private Lintitcd 
Notes to the Standalone l'inancial S tatemen ts for the year ended 31st -"larch, 2024 

(Rupees in lac.<) 
As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.3.2023 

Note 6: Other ~·inancial Asset: 

[)cbl Security Rcc<.>vcry Expenses Fund /\c:.count 5.00 5.00 

Total. .... s.oo 5.00 

Note 7: ()ther Non Current .l\ssets 
Prepaid Expenses 23.60 35.40 
Taxes Paid (net of provision) 19.57 30.58 

·rota I. ..... 43.17 65.98 

Note 8: Cash and Cash Eguivalc.nts 
Ralancc with Banks · 
In Current Accounts 31303.32 12 1.42 

Cash on I land 0.85 0.85 

Total ..... 3 ,304.17 122.27 

Note 9 : Other Current Assets 
Prepaid Expenses 11.90 11 .80 
Dividend Receivable 16.66 . 

Accured Interest on F.D with 13ank 47.08 . 
Total.. ... 75.65 11.80 

rf[i<r-SSOc1. 

@. ~~" ?§ <" 

~ ~~ c'(:i..$ ~"~ ~ <J> 
,.J r..O.S r,. \"I. 
~ ~~~O· .J 
~ ,,,. " 

S' ~ • M 
-



Notes to the Standa lone Financia l Sta tements for the vcar ended 31st March, 2024 

No te JO: Eguit~ Share Canital 
(Kupccs in lacs) 

Particulars As at Asai 

3 l ·Mar-24 31 March. 2023 

1\uthorjscd Share Capital 

Equ ity 
56,70.000 equity shares of Rs 100 each (March 31 , 5,670.00 5,670.00 
2024 : 5670,000 shares of Rs I 00/ each) 

Prrfcrencc 
350,00,000 0. 1% preference shares of Rs IOI each 3,500.00 3,500.00 
(March 3 1,2024: 35000,000 shares of'Rs JO/- each) 

Issued. Subscribed and fully paid-up 

Eguitv 
26,93, I SO equity shares of Rs I 00 each (March 31 . 2,693. 15 ?.,693.15 
202,1 :26,93, 150 shares of Rs 100/- each) 

Preference 
2.58.20.000 0. 1% prcfcrncc shares of Rs I 0/- each 2,582.00 2,582.00 
(March 31, 2024 : 258,20,000 shares of Rs I 0/- each) 

Total .. ... 5,275.15 5,275.15 



Rare f.guity l'rivalc Limitctl 
:\otcs lo the St:tndn lonc Financial Sta tements for the year ended 3 lst :vlarch, 2024 

.'fotc I 0 

a. T . r h b cconc1 n1hon o t c num er o r h ~ arcs (Rupees in lacs) 
As at 3 lst March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023 

:'\umber of 1\mounl :\umber of Amount 
sha re~ shares 

Equity Shares : 
Balance at the beginning of the ) car 26.93.150 2.693.15 26.93.150 2.693.15 
Add : !:.quit) Shares issued during the year - - - -

Balance at the closing of the year 26.93.150 2.693.15 26.93,150 2.693.15 

!'reference Shares : 
Balance at the beginning of the year 258.20.000 2.582.00 258.20.000 2.582.00 
Less : Redemption of Prcfcrncc Shares - - - -
Balaucc at the closing of the yca1 258,20,000 2.582.00 258.20,000 2,582.00 

b. Shareholder~ holding rnorc than s•Yc1 in the Companv 

As at 3 lst :vlarch, 2024 As al 31 March, 2023 

:\'O Of Slm!'CS ~ti of holding >!o or shares l}Oofholclinn 

a. Equity Shares 
Late :vlr Rakcsh .l hu nj hunwaln 26.60.6 13 98.79% 26,60.613 98 .79% 

(held by ,\1rs Rckhu Jhmtihuuw.ilu ;t'i 

HOllliUCC of I .!lC ~1 1' l{akc:-;h Jhunjhlln\\ R\;! 

pust hb dc111bc ~>n 14 8 2022) 

b. O. 1% Redeemable l'rcfi:rcncc Shares: 
Lale :vlr Rakcsh Jhunjhunwala 116,22.020 45.02% I 16.22.020 45.02% 

(hc:d b~ ~irs Rckh.LJhunjhun\\alo as 
nom1rcc of I 3lc \+lr Rai.c..;h Jhunjhim\H\la 

post his dcm:>c on 1·13 2022) w. 
Rare Enterprise~ 141,97.980 54.98% 141.97.980 5·1.98% 



c Shares held bv the oromolers i1t the end of the vcar 
As al 31st :\1arch, 2024 As llt 31 '1arch, 2023 

~oof shnrcs %ofholdin~ No of shar~s 0/o of hulding 
a. Equit)'..Sl1arc~ 

Late Mr Rakcsh Jhunjhunwala 26.60,613 98.79% 26,60.613 98.79% 
(held b) ~1rs Rekh;i Jhurtjhun\\ ala as 

non1in~ of I.ate ~r Rukesh Jhun1hu11\\;,1la 

po<! hi< demise oo 11.8.2022) 

b. 0.1 % Rcdecmablc_Pccfcrcncc Shares ; 
Late Mr Rakcsh Jhunjhun" ala 116.22.020 45.02% 116.22.020 45.02% 

(hc:d b) \i" Rckha Jhunjhun"ula J' 

nominee of l . .:nc \1r Rakt."h Jh~ih~\\ala 

po51 his demise on I ·1 8 20221 



Rare Equity Private Limited 
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the vcar coded 31st Marc.h, 2024 

Note 11: Other Equiv 
(Rupees in lacs) 

Particulars As al As at 

31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023 

General Reserve -58.85 -58.85 
Securities Premium 2,975.72 2.975.72 
Capital Redemption Reserve 751.40 75 1.40 
Retained Earnings 11,996. 11 13,357.55 
Total.. ... 15,664.38 17,025.83 

a. General Reserve 
Opening Balance -58 85 -58.85 
Add : Addition Ouring the year . -

-58.85 -58.85 

b. Securities Premium 
Opening Balance 2,975.72 2,975. 72 
Add: Addition During the year - -

2,975. 72 2,975.72 

c. Capital Redemption Reserve 
Opening flalancc 75 1.40 751.40 
Add: Addit ion During the year - . 

75 1.40 751.40 

d. Retained Earnings 
Open ing Balance 13,357.55 17.743.56 

Add : Addition during the year -1.361.44 -4 ,386.00 

Less : Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserve . . 

11.996. 11 13,357.55 



l~arc Eguily i'rivate Limited 
Standalone Statement of changes in equity for the vear ended 3 Ist March 2024 

(R . I ) uoees 1n acs 
A. F.guity Share Capital: Rs. 

A• nl J lst March, 2022 2,693.15 
Changes in equity Share Capital during the period . 
As nl 3 1st March, 2023 2,693.15 

As ul 3 1st March, 2023 2,693.15 
Changes i11 equ ity Share Capital during the period . 

As al 3 1st :vla reh, 2024 2,693.15 

ll. l'rcfcrencc Share Capital: 

As at Jht "larch, 2022 2.582.00 
Change> in Preference Share Capi!>I during the period . 

A> at 31st \'larch. 2023 2.582.00 

As at 31st :Vlnrch, 2023 2,582.00 
Changes in Preference Share Capital during the period . 

As nl 3 1>1 March, 2024 2,582.00 

C. Other ~:g uity 

Securities Premium Cnpitnl llcdcm1>1ion General Surplus in the Statcnu:nl Total 
Reserve Rcscr\c of Profit & Loss Ne 

As at 31.3.2022 2,975.72 751.40 -58.85 17,7-13.56 21,-111.83 
Addition during the year . . . -4.386.00 -4.386.00 
As at 31.3.2023 2,975.72 751.-10 · 58.85 13,357.55 17,025.83 
Addition during the year - - - -1.361.44 -1.361.44 

~\}~$11: 
As n t 31.03.2024 2,975.72 751.40 -58.85 11,996.11 15,66-1.38 .. ~11~ ~ i:I "Z O! ,,. c: 9 ~ (I) 

@ Cf 
~ ~ ~ CJ') 

"SY '$,. ,<:>o .. TI~-4 



Rare Equity Private IAmitcd 
Notes lo the Standalone F'inancial Statements for the "car ended 3 lst March. 2024 

(llupees in lacs) 
As at 3 1.03.2024 As a t 31.3.2023 

Schedu le 12: Borron·ings .. Non Current 

a. Listed I rated I senior/ secured/ redeemable 
non-conve11iblc Debentures (NCD) 20,000.00 50,000.00 

b. Interest accrued but not due on the NCD 4,53 1.58 6.720.2 1 

c. Loan from Director 12,677.96 I I ,766.09 

Tota l. .. .. 37,209.55 68,486.30 

Schedule 13 : Deferred ·rax l ... iabilitics 

D<~lance at the beg.inn ing of the year - . 
Add :- Recognised during th ..: year 4,899.7 1 . 

Balance at the end of the year l 'otal. .... 4,899.71 -

Schedule 14 : BorrO\\'ings . c:urrent 

a. Listed I rated I senior/ secured/ redeemable 30,000.00 . 
non-convc11iblc Debentures ().;CD) 

b. Interest accrued but not due on the NC:I) 6,797.38 . 

Total. . .. . 36,797.38 -

Schedule l 5 : Trade Payables 

·rotal ()utslanding duc.s to micro cntcrpri~es and sn1a!J 

enterprises - -

·rotal ()utstanding dues to creditors other than 1nic.ro 
enterprises and snlall cntcrprisc.s 2. 16 l.08 

Tota l .. .. . 2.16 I.OH 

Schedule 16: O!hcr Current Liabilit ies 

Staw1ory Dues Payable 2.82 l.'16 
Salary Payable . -

Total.. ... 2.82 1.46 ~-r.Ass0 
~~ c;. c.., 1ed ~ 

@, ~ ""'.I Cl'• ·" 1m Z ~c.ceuC\~~\99 V> 
"? ti\. NO· 
O' • .. MUM~~ 



Trade l'avblc Ageing 

As At 3 1st March 2024 

Sr. No. Pa1ticu lars 

(i) MSME 
(ii) Others 

(iii) Disputed dues- MSME 

(iv) Disputed dues- Others 

As At 31st March 2023 

Sr. No. Particulars 

(i) 
(i i) 

MSME 
Others 

(ii i) Disputed dues- MSME 
(iv) Disputed dues- Others 

Outstanding for the following periods from due dale of payment 

< I Years 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total 

- - - - -
2.16 - - - 2. 16 

- - - - -
- - - - -

Outstand ing for the fol lowing periods from due date of payment 

<I Years 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Tota l 

1.08 1.08 

<fJ-. 



Rare Egu irv Private Limited 
Notes to the Sta ndalone Financial S tatements for the year ended 31st March, 2024 

(l?upee\· i1t lacs) 

As a t 3 l.3.2024 As at 31.3.2023 

Schedule 17 : Re\'enue from Operat ions 
Sale of Bullions 3,683.79 I, 131.52 
Tota I. .... 3,683.79 1,131.52 

Schedule 18: Other Income 
Share of Surplus from Partnership Firm 379.73 206.~3 

Long 1'enn Capital Gains on Securities - -
Gain on financial assets at FVTPL 8,602.95 93.34 
Dividend on Shares 88.80 68.91 

Interest Fro111 FD 83 .99 -
lnrcrest on Income Tax Refund 006 0.85 
Tota l.. .. . 9,155.SJ 369.53 

Schedule 19: Cost of Bullion Sold 
Opening Stock - -
Add : Purchases during the year 3,683.47 1,12 1.46 

3,683 .47 1. 121 A6 

Less : Closing Stock - -
Total. .... Cost of Bu ll ion 3,683.47 1.121.46 

Schedule 20 : Fin:rncc Costs 
Interest 1;xpcnscs - Debt Securities 
Tranch A (Due on 07.08.2024) - Rs 300 Crnres 2,765.25 2,325.00 
Tranch ll (Due on 07.08.2025) - Rs 200 Crores 1,843.50 1,550.00 

- -
I ntcrcsL on Borro,ving fro1n J) ircctor 911 .87 846.28 
Total. . ... 5,520.63 4, 721.28 

Schedule 21 : Other f.xeenscs 
Professional Fees 35.63 24.85 
Membership Fees 16.'17 11.98 

Custody Fees 1.79 1.84 

Advertisement Expenses 0.87 0.86 
Susbcription 0.29 0.57 

I .isling & Proct·ssing Fees 1.37 . 
Telephone Expenses 0. 11 0. 13 
Storage and Movement Charges 0.15 0.02 
Other Expenses l.75 0.05 

Auditor Remuneration : . -
- For Audit 3.54 1. 18 

- Out or Pocket - . 
Total. .... 61.96 41.47 

~ 
f,~~ @, ~ q., 
~ Cfia,"f~rea )-
::> 1 Accouttra ~ (/) M. No nts ....., 

· 41199 rri .. c, 
4'UMB,AI .. 



MIS. RARE EQUITY PVT. LTD. 
2023-24 

DETAILS OF DIVIDEND INCOME 

Sr. No. Paticulars No. of Shares Rate 

I .IDBI Bank Ltd. 7.50,000 1.00 
2 Fortis Healthcare Ltd. 1,00,000 1.00 
0 
.) 1\CC Ltd. 1,75,500 2.20 
4 Maneesh Pharma 4,62,750 5.00 
5 Alchemy Capital :Ylgmt P Ltd. 2, 14,095 16.25 
6 Manecsh Pharma -Receivable 4.62,750 4.00 

Total 

(Amount in Rupees) 
Amount 

7,50,000 
1,00,000 
3,86, I 00 

23,J 3,750 
34,79,044 
18,5 I ,000 
88,79,894 



B.::trc Euuilv Private Limited 
Q;V .· ll7411Q;\ll/!993PlC074456 

151. 15th Flvvr. /'o'rui1111111 /Jlrnvt111 . J\ 'ari1111111 Point. ,uumb(li .JIJO 021. Co11tr11:t: 011.fOO.J 8766 /IJll 6659 01110 

Sr. No. 

I 

2 

3 

5 

6 

Disclosure of Ratios 

H.atio 
D..:b1-1.x1ui1y ratio 
Debt Service Covcr-.tg.c Rati<l 

ln1i.:rt::$l Service Coverage Ra1io 

Outstanding n:dccmablc 
Prcfen.:ncc-sharcs: 

~~it~ Redcn1Qlion l!c.~c_rvc: 
C)pcning Balance 

Add: 1\ddi1ioo durirlg the period 
Closing B<ll~ncc 

Net \Vorth 
7 !'\ct Prolit 1\1\cr Ta." 
8 El'S 
9 Cum:nt nstio 
10 LonJ! tenn Debt to \vorking <.'ilpital 
l I H;.id Dchts h) AccourH l'Cccivahk:s 

12 Curren1 li;ihili1y Rn1io 

13 To~11J D..:bt:. 10 Total assets: 
I 11 Ucbt<.lrs Turnover Ratio 

15 lnvcnl(ll')' turnowr rntio 

16 Operating r-.12r~in (%) 

17 . i\c1 Proli1 ,Vlargin ("'/o) 

Debt ()vcr Total Shareholders' Equity 
EBIT ()\'C.r Currcn1 l}d.H 

Earning before lntl~res l & ta."es over 
Interest expenses 

Total Assets I .c.is To1al I .iahilitirs: 

Curr~nl Assets Over Current Liabilities 
Long 1..:.nn dcht ov..::1· '"'orking. cap1ial 
Bad <!chis over :'\1.:t:oun1 rccci\'abks 

C'urrent liabili1y O\'~r total H!'!'Cts 

'J'otal dchts l)Vcr total assets 
·rota! D..:biol's over to1al Sales 

Cost or Goods Sold over 1\ vg,. Jnvenlo1y 

C>f>Cr1ni1lg Proli1 Q\1Cr !Ohl! sah::s 
Net Profit over total Sales 

Note EBIT - Earnings bcJbrc interest and taxc.s. 
J>Br: - Pro(il bc.fbr..: interest ;111d 1n~es ind\1din_g other inc..:ornc. 
EBITOA - Earnings bclbr~ interest. hLxes. deprcci:llion and amortisation. 
PAT- Profit after taxes 

March 31. 2024 

27..lX 
Ni\ 

1.65 

2.58.20,000 0. 1 % 
pn:fr:rntc $h<1rcs of 

Rs 10/- each 
an1ounling 10 Rs. 

25.82.00.000/-

751.40 

-
751.40 

20.939.53 
- 1.361 
-50.55 

0.09 
-1.26 

NA 
0.37 

0.74 
NA 

NA 

-"7% 
-37% 

, Capital ..::1nploycd !'cfen; 10 101<1.1 slH1rd1oklt.:rs' equi1y and dcht J..;s.s dcti.:rrcd 1ax asset 

For ~ind on behalf of the Boa rd of Directors of , _

0 

~·hirch 3 1, 2023 

25.'13 
~'1\ 

0.()7 

2.58.20.000 0. 1 % 
prcft::rncc $h<ircs vr 

Rs iO/- cad1 

anlounting to R~. 

25.82.00.000/-

751/10 
-

751.40 

22.300.9}: 

-11,386 
-162.86 

52.75 
520.69 

:-IA 
0.00003 

0.75 

~i\ 

~i\ 

-1106% 
-388% 

l~:trc Equity Prh·ah· Limited , _ \,.>.: \?"". • • 

'.~.nt••·. ;.\1111'~1 1n"la Le- ~~ ' '" - !1\jioda N:1mc : Vn1sh.-ili Dcsh1Huldc 
l)csi8f1~1ioo : l)ircc1l)f Dcsiguation . Oir-;;(.:tOJ 

DIK : 0 I 7548M DIN . 05216743 

ch:tntH·S 

-2.05 

NA 

22 18% 

)\A 

-6% 
.(-,<)% 

- 11 2.3 I 
52.66 
-100% 

NA 
J 7% 
-:!~o 

;..:A 

~,\ 

-88.35% 
·90.47% 



Rare·~:quitv Private Limited 

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2024 

I. Corporate Information : 

Rare Equity Private Limited is a private limited company incorporated on 12.10.1993 under the then 
provisions of Companies /\ct, 1956. The main objects of the company (amongst others} is to carry on 
the business of dealing & trading in metals, bullion, gold, silver etc. 

2. Basis of Preparation of' Financial Statements : 

(i) Statement of Compl iance: 

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian /\ccount ing 
Standards (IND/\S} as prescribed under section 133 of the Companics/\ct, 2013 read with 
the Companies (Indian /\ccounting Standards} Rules. 2015 and Companies (Ind ian 
/\ccounting Standards} (Amendment} Ru les. 2016 and relevant provisions or the 
Companies /\ct, 2013. 

(ii} !las is of Prcp~raJi911 

The financial statements arc prepared in accordance with the historical cost convention, 
except for certain items that arc measured at fair values, as explained in the accounting 
policies. 

Jn estimating the fair value of an asset or liability, the company takes into account the 
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics 
into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. 

(ii i} l)sc or Estimates 

'Ilic preparat ion of the (inancial statements in confonnity with IND AS requires 
management to make es1imatcs,judgc111ents and assumptions. These estimates, judgements 
and assumptions affect the application of' accounting pol icies and the rcpo11ed amounts of' 
assets and liabilities, of' contingent assets and liabilit ies at the date or the financill l 
statements and rcpo11cd amounts of' revenue and expenses during the period. 

(iv} (;urreJJ!.!111.9 t-\,Qn-cimcnt classification 

/\II assets and liabilities have been classi fied as current or non-current as per the Company's 
normal operating cycle and orhcr criteria set out in Schedule 111 to the Companies Act. 
2013. Based on the nature of activities of the Company and 1hcir realisation in cash and 
cash equivalents, the company has determined its operating cycle as twelve mon ths !'or !he 
purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities. 



3. Significant Accounting Policies for the .cur ended .\'l arch 31, 2024 
a. Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is m:ogniscd to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow 
10 the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. 

Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive the dividend is established. 

b. Property, Plant and Equipment 

The company does not own any p1·opcl'ly, plant or equipment. 

c. Intangible Assets 

I he company does not have any intangible assets. 

d. Financial Instruments : 

Equ_ity Investments : 

The Company has investment in l:quity Instruments of Quoted as well as Unquoted 
Companies. The same arc init iHlly recognised at Fair value. Any subsequent changes in the 
fair value are recognised in the statc111ent of Profit and Loss. 

Investments in Associates: 

I nwstmcnt in Associates arc carried at cost less accumulated impairment. if any. 

l'inancial Liabilities : 

Borrowings and other financial liabilities arc initially rccogni>cd al the value of the 
respective comractual obligation. lhcy arc subsequently measured at amoniscd cost. Any 
discount or premium on redemption/ scltlemcnt is recognised in the statement of l'rofit and 
Loss as finance costs over the life of the liability using the effective interest method. 

c. Trade Pax@lcs : 

A payable is classified as a .. trade payable" ir i1 is in the respect of an amount due on account 
of goods or services received in the normal course of business. These amounl• represent 
liabilities for goods and services provided to the company prior to the end of the financial 
year and remain unpaid. These amounts arc unsecured and arc usually sc1tlcd as per the 
payment terms stated in the contract. Trade and other payables arc presented as current 
lii1bilitics unless pa~111ent i> nm due within 12 months aficr 1hc reporting period. 

r. Earningux:r share (El'S): 

Rasic and diluted earnings per :.hare arc calculated by dividing the net 1>rofit for the year 
at1ribuicd lo equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during lhc year. 



Income Tax expenses comprises of current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined 
in accordance \vith the inco111c tax la,vs). 

h. Cash Flows : 

Cash Flows arc 1·cpor1ed using the indirect method, whc1·eby profit/(!.oss) before 
extraord inary items is adjusted for the effects of transactions of 11011 cash nalUrc and any 
deferrals 01· accruals of past or futu re cash receipts or payments. The cash !lows from 
opcl'ating, investing and financing <tCtivitics of the Co111pany Clrc segregated based on 
available information. 

1. Other lnformaiio11 : 

a. The Company is a partner in a partnership firm : M/s /\ptcch Investments. The other 
partners arc : 

Rare Equity Private Limited 

Mutual Growth Fund of India LI.I' 

·fota l ..... 

Share Ratio 

75% 

25% 

100% 

Capital (Rs.) 

Rs 75,000 

Rs 25.000 

Rs I00,000 

b. The company had issued 3,33)~.020 0. I% preforencc on 3 I .3 .2007. These were due 
for redemption on 3 1.3.2011. The company had requested the shareholders to continue 
the same for an additional period of7 years to which the shareholders had agreed. The 
shart·s were then for redemption as on 3 I .3.2022.'11lc shareholders have agreed to 
continue the holding in the redeemable preference shares for further seven years (i.e . 
upto 3 J" March, 2029) 

J. i.:~1rn i ngs per Share: 

Profit for the period (Rs. l.akhs) 
\Veightcd average nu1nber of equity shares 
No1n inal value of equity shares 
Basic Earning per share 

k. Segment Rei:io11ing: 

( orJ.!Jc year ended 
31.3.2024 

· l.361.44 
26,93, 150 

100 
-50.55 

For the year ended 

31.3.2023 

-4,386.00 
26.93, 150 

100 

• 162.86 

The Company has only one repo1table business and geographical segment. The company 
prepares its scgn1cnt infonnation in confonnity \Vith lhc accounting policies adoplcd for 
preparing and presenting the financial statements liir 1he company as a whole. 



I. Related Pany Transactio12 : 

Dcscri_ption of r.clationship 

From Kev Management Personnel (KM!') 

I .ong tcrin borro\vings 
Shor\ Term borrowings 

Total 

Related Party and their relationship where 
control exists. 

Names of rch1tccl parties __ _ 
Lale Mr Rakcsh 
Jhunjhun wa la-Director 
(ceased to be Director as on 
14.8.2022 due to his passing) 

}<'or the Period ended 
3 1st Mar. '2024 

Rs. 
12,677.96 
:-; ii 

12,677.96 

, ___ _,.(!=ls. 1!1_ Lacs )_ 

For t he year ended l 
31st :vtarch' 2023 

Rs. 
11,766.09 

Nil 

11,766.09 

Assoc iate Company - Zencx Animal I lea Ith India Pvt I .td (formerly known as :Nutri,,vit Animal I lea Ith 
India Pvt l.td) 

lnvestmem made during the year 

m. Auditors Remuneration : 

Audit Fees (Rs J..akhs) 

n. Pl'cvious ycars~_P ig~1r_c~ : 

For the Period ended 
31.3.2024 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

For t he year coded 

31.3.2023 

f."'or the year ended 

31.3.2024 
For the year ended 
31.3.2023 

2.36 18 

Previous figures have been regrouped, rearranged \vherevcr necessary. 

The accompanying notes rcfc1Ted LO above formed an integral part of the standalone financial statements 
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INDEPEN DENT AUDITOll' S REPORT 

The Members of RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 
Mumba.i. 

Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements : 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of MIS. 

RARE EQUITY PllIVA TE LIMITED ("the holding Company") and its associate, 

which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as al 31st March 2024, the s tatement o f 

consolidated Profit and Loss, including the statement of other Comprehensive Income, the 

consolidated Cash Flow statement and the consolidated statement of changes in Equity for 

the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a 

swnmary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory infomrntion (hereinafter 

referred to as "the consolidated Ind AS financial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 

to us, the aforesaid consolidated ind /\S financial statements give the information required 

by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a 

true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 

of the state of affairs of the Group, its a5sociate as at March 31, 2024, its consolidated loss 

includ.ing other comprehensive income, its consolidated cash !lows and the changes in 

equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the consol idated Ind AS fi nancial 

with the Standards on Auditing (S/\s) specified under section 143(10) of the Ac 



responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 

Responsibil ities for the Audit of the consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements section of 

our report. We are independent of the. Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued 

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements 

that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements under the 

provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibil ities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe 

that the aud it evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. 

Emphasis of Matter 

We draw your attention to the following mailer in note no._g_ to the consolidated financial 

statement. The consolidated financial statements include profit from an associate of Rs 

429.62 lacs shown as "profi t of an associate" and Rs 2.21 Lacs as Other Comprehensive 

Income (OCI) from the same associate. The Board meeting of the associate has not been 

conducted to approve its financial statement. The reasons for the same are indicated in the 

note. According to the information and explanation given to us, the above mentioned profit 

from associate and Other Comprehensive i.ncome has been ac.counted by the company 

based on the financials as certified by the management of the associate. 

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Information other than the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor's 

Report thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 

info1mation comprises the in formation included in the Annual Report but docs not include 

the consolidated Ind AS financial statements and our auditor 's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the consolidated [nd AS financial statements does not cover the other 

information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, our 

responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other 

information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our 



If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 

misstatement of this other information, we arc required to report that fact. We have 

nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of the Management and those charged with Governance for the 

Consolidated Ind AS I•'inancial Statements: 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of 

these consolidated Ind AS financial statements in tern1s of the requirement of the Act, that 

give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial 

performance and consolidated cash !lows of the Company including its associate in 

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 

accounting Standards specified under section 133 or the Act. The respective Board of 

Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associate are responsible for 

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act 

for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and 

other irregularities; seJection and appl ication of appropriate accounting policies; making 

judgments and estimates that arc reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 

ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and 

fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, its respective Board of 

Directors of the Company in this Group and its associate are responsible for assessing the 

Group's abi lity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable , matters related to 

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of 

Directors either intends lo liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no real istic 

alternative but to do so. 

The respective Board of Directors included in this Group and of its associate arc also 

responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Res onsibilitics for· the Audit of l'hc Consolidated Ind 

Statements: 

3 



Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated Ind AS 

financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due lo fraud 

or en-or, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is 

a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 

SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 

from fraud or en-or and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they 

could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 

basis of these consolidated Ind AS financial statements. 

As part of an aud it in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement o r the consolidated Ind AS 

financial statements, whether due to fraud or e1Tor, design and perform audit 

procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 

material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than !or one resulting from 

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant lo the audit in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section I 43(3)(i) 

of the Act, we arc also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 

company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis 

of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 

the Company' s abi li ty to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a 

material uncertainty exists, we are required 10 draw auention in our auditor's report 

to the related d isclosures in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements or, if such 

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our aud itor's report. Howev. 

events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue 

concern. 



• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated Ind AS 

financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated 

financia.1 statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner 

that achieves fair presentation. 

• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information or 
the entities or business activities within the Company and its associate to express 

an opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. We are responsible for 

the direction, supervision and pcrfom1ance of the audi t o f the financial statements 

of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the 

consolidated Ind AS financial statements, which have been audited by other 

auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and 

the performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain sole ly responsible 

f(lr our audit opinion. 

We communicate with those charged with governance of the company and its associate 

entity included in the consolidated fo1ancial statements of which we are the independent 

auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and 

significant audit findings, including any s ignificant deficiencies in internal control that we 

identi fy du6 ng our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 

with relevant ethica l requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them 

all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 

independence, and where appl icable, related safeguards. 

Other Matters : 

The consol idated Ind AS financial statements includes the company's share of net Prnfit 

of Rs 43 1.83 lakhs in respect of its associate. These financial statements have been audited 

by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our 

opinion, on the consolidated Ind J\S financial statements, in so far as it relates to amounts 

and disclosures included in respect of this associate and our report in terms of sub section 

(3) of section 143 of the Act, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. 



with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the 

financial statements/ financial information certified by the Management. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatorv Requirements 

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repo11, to the extent applicable, that: 

(a) We have soughL and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid 

consolidated Ind AS financial statements. 

(b) In our opinion, proper hooks of accounl as required by Jaw relaLing to preparation of 

the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements have been kept so far as it 

appears from our examination of those books; 

(c) The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss 

including the sLatement of other comprehensive income, the consolidated Statement of 

Changes in Equity and the consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report 

are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of 

preparation of the consolidated lnd AS financial statements. 

( d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the 

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the J\ct. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company 

as on 31st March, 2024 taken 011 record by the Board of Directors of the Company, 

and the reports of the statutory aud itors of its associate, none of the directors of the 

Group Company is disqualified as on 3lst March, 2024 from being appointed as a 

director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

( f) With respect to adequacy of internal financial control with reference to financial 

statements of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, reler to our 

separate Report in "Annexure ~". 

(g) There is no managerial remuneration paid during the year ending 31" March, 2024. 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and 

to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

1. There were no pending lit igations which would impact the consolidated 

position of the Company; 



ii. The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts 

including derivative contracts: 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education 

and Protection Fw1d by the Company; 

iv a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief: no 

funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from bo1Towed funds or share 

premium or any other source or kind of fonds) by the company lo or in any other 

person or entity, including foreign entities ("intermediaries"') with the understanding, 

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediaries shall. whether, 

directly or indirectly !cod or invest in other person or entity identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("uhimate beneficiaries") or provide any 

guarantee, security or !he like on behalf of the uhimate beneficiaries: and 

b. The management has represented thai. to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 

funds have been received by the company from any person or entity, including foreign 

entities ('"Funding Parties") with the understanding whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise, that the company shall. whether di rectly or indirectly, lend or invest in other 

person or entity identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding 

panics ("ultimate beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee or security or the like on 

behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries: and 

c. Based on the audit procedure that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 

representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement. 

v. Based on our examination, which included test checks. the Company has used 

accouncing software for maintaining its books of accounts for the financial year ended 

March 31. 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same 

has been operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the 

software. Furtller, during the of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit 

trail feature being tampered with. 

As proviso 10 Rule 3(1) of lhc Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from 

appl icable for the financial year ended March 3 l ,2024. 



2. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies 

(Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the "Order") issued by the Central Govcrrunent in 

tcnns ofseetion 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor's Report, according 

to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued 

by us for the Company included in the consolidated Ind financial statements of the 

company, to which reporting under CARO is applicable, we report that there are no 

adverse qualifications or adverse remarks in these CARO reports. 

Place : Mumbai 

Dated: 2 9 MAY 2024 

For SU NI L SI NGH ASSOCIATES 

Firm 

(SUNIL SINGH) 
Proprietor 
Membership No 41J99 
UDIN: .2J-10C.11<tl\ BlcC.1\1-\N 6<\11.2- . 
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R:.rc Eg uih' Prh•atc Lirnited 

Ch\ '; U741 JO/lfll/9')31'1'(1174156 

151. 151/J F/IJor. 1\'1uin1tut HIH1vw1. /\'arim1111 Po i111. !t fumb11i 401! 011. 

Cot1Utt:I: 011 JfJ04 8766 10116659 0100 

Consolidated Ua1ante-Shtt( as at 31.0J.202.t 

1':1rt icul.irs 

1 Assrts : 

I. S on-C urr en ! Assets : 
a. Financial ;\sst'IS : 

(i) lnvcs1mcn1s in As.socia1cs 
(ii) Other Non--Currcn1 lnvcs11nt'nl.s 
( iii) 01hcr Jinanci<.111\ssc1:: 

b. Other ~on-Current 1\s.scts 

2. Cu rrent Asscl!i : 

" 1:innnctal Assc1.i; 
{i} C:ush m1d Cash Equivi!lcn1s 

h. 01hcr Current A.sscts 

Total ,\sstt~ .... 

II Equitv & L iabilitie.-. 

Kguit)~ 
(a} Equuy Shatt:: Capi1al 
(b) Rt.•<kc1n~blc Prcli;:rcncc .Shares 
IC) Other E4uil)' 

l.iabilifics: 

I Non·Currcnl l.mbil111cs. 
a . Financial l.iahilities : 

(i} Bl)ffOwings 
b. P:ovisions 
c. Ocfi::rn.-d T<ix Liabilities 
' r (l1:1l ,\'on-Cu r rcn1 L i:tbilitics 

)., Curri:nl Li<1hili111.:s : 
a. Finane.ii!l l.iabili1ic$ 

ri) Borrl)\\'lllf.S 
l ii) Trade P(lyablcs 
. Dues tel )..iicro and ~anal! enterprises 
• 01hcr 1han tvficro and sn1all enterprises 

h 0 1hcr Current l .iabililit.\'i 
To!al Curr en! l .. i<lb ilit ics 

'l'ut:tl Equily & l.iahi litics 

~>le :\10 

4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
10 
11 

12 

13 

I" 
15 

16 

-'l'hc accompan)11ng notes arc an uncgraJ pzin of these l1nancwl statements. 

1\ s p·cr our Report or even drnc 
!'or .Sunil Singh Ass .. lc1mcs 
Ch;u-tcrcd Accountants 
Finn Rcr,isLrauon fXl): 11 3406/\V 

' 
Sunil Singh 
Pn)ptictor 

Pl<lCC . !\.fumbiti 

Dmo: 2 9 MAY 2024 

(Rupees ln lacs) 
As al 31.03.2024 As al 31.3.2023 

Audilcd AutJi1c-d 

70.?.14.52 69,782.69 
26,123. 17 20,5M.76 

5.00 5.00 
,13 11 65 98 

.l,3CM. 17 122.27 
75.65 11.80 

l.00.065.67 90,572.SI 

2.693 15 ?.,693. IS 
2,582.00 2.582.00 

15.878.90 1 6.808.5~ 

21, l ~·t.05 - 22.083.67 

3"1.209.55 68,486.30 
- -

·•.899.7 1 
~2.109.26 68,486.JO 

3~:19"138 -

. -
7. 16 l.08 

---1B l.46 
J6,802.J6 2.54 

l,00.065.67 90.572.51 

FQf and on bchiilf of the Board or l)i!\:clois e,l f 

Ran: l·'.tiui1r Priva!t' l.iinitc<l 

~.1~ 
DI:-: : 0175480,1 

~}Y'°~Q . 
:-.ianl..: . Vrushali l)cshp~mdc 

Ocs1ena1ion : l)ircc:tor 
DIN : 05216743 



l{arc •tguity Private Limited 
C/N; U7'/!0Mll/991PT(0744S6 
IJI I I .ftlr />leer. ,\ 1urin1an 8ha~·un. 1\ 'arb1tttn rob11. ,,IH1ttbal 400 011. 

Ce111aq; 0114904 1764 / 012 §6J9 0100 

Consolidated Stattmtnl of Profit & Loss Acrount for tht >tat tndtd 31st ~larrb. 2024 
f , l111ount ;,, JU_ in lacs1 

~Ott for tht ,•tat tndr;d Fg[ Sh" l~at tndtd 
Jl.OJ.2024 ,ll.3.2023 

J\uditcd J-\udittd 
IUCO!Dl) i 

I. Revenue fnnu <>pe.::ri1tions 17 3,683.79 1.13 1.52 
II. 01hcr Income 18 9, 155.53 369.53 
Ill. 'J'otnl lncon1c (1+11) 12,839.32 1,501.06 

IV t;xp~n~c~; 
C<>•l of Bullion Sold 19 3.683.47 1.121.46 
Emplo)'cc Benefit E .. xpcnscs 5.00 2.84 
FinWlcc Costs 20 5.520.63 4.721.28 
Other 1~,pcnscs 21 61.96 41.47 
1~01al Exprn.scs 9.271.06 5,887.06 

V. l'rolit b<forc 'J'ax (Ill-JV) J,568.27 -4J86.00 

·v1. ·rn~ .. ; ip.:nscs 
Current Tux 30.00 . 
f)cfcrrcd ·rax l:xp..:nsc:, •1,899.71 . 

'l'otul 'l'a:-.. E;-;pcnsc:, •l,?29.7 1 -
VII. l'rotit 11fter 'l'nxs 1 1.36 l.4·1 .. l.386.()0 

VJ 11. Sh~r'c of rrofit/(Loss) of an associa1e ·129.62 539.33 

IX. Profit/(Loss) after ta.J"ts and Sh:.. re of J\ssochue' -931.83 -3.846.67 

X. Prolil /(J.oss) for th< p<riod -9JJ.83 ·3.8~6-67 

XI . Olh<r ComprthtnSi\'t lncomt (OCJ) 
/\. Item~ thJt \\ill not be rcc.:lassificd subsl!qucntl) 

to st;.ih.:mcnt of profit and loss account 2.21 H7 
Other Con1rchtnsh•c 1nC'omc (A ~u) 2.21 5.87 

X 11. 'l'otn I Cornprchcnsivc Income I (Lo.sscs) 
(C"ornpl'ising profit and other comprehensive 
lnco1nc fcH' lhc: ycar)(\111+VJl l) -929.62 -J,840.8 1 

XIII. Furni1'g.~ per Equil)' Sh2rc (Basic and l>1lut...:J) ir\ l{s -J·l.52 - 1-12.61 

Ille occompan)ing notes referred to abo\ c fonnt.-d an intcgrJI pan of the standalone financial statctrK.-"11ts 

1\~ per our Rcpon of C\ en date 
F0< Sunil Singh A>S-Ocial<'S 
Chancn ... -d 1\ccountants 
Firm Registration i'\o : 1134 

j 

Sunil Sint;h 
Proprietor 
\lcmbcl"<hip No : O~ 1199 

V OIN :- A.4o4tl'IC\e,l'\("\f111\16'l12. 
PJau: : Mu1nbai 

2 9 MAY 2024 

For 2nd on h<hotr of 1hc Board of Din.~= 
Rare Equit) t>rh ate I .imhcd 

~la1~ 
DIN ; 01754X04 

i\'v.1nc: Vl'u"h::i.1i J)~shpandi.: 
D ... -signatiun: l)ircclor 
DI>-:: 05216713 



RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 
ClN l741 IOMJl1993 PTC074456 

Consolidated Cash Flow s tatement for the JlCr iod e nded 31st March, 2024 

For the year 
ended March 31, 

Particulars 2024 

Al Cash flow from Ooeratin<r Activities Audited 

!'\el Profit before tax 3,568.27 

1\djustnlcnts to reconcile net P-r<>fit to net cash by 0l'2:Cratin~ activ ities -
Interest accrued but not d ue on Non covcrtiblc Dcbcntur"s 1,608.76 

lntcrcst accrued on Loan from D ir<!ctor 9·11.87 

Share of Surplus from Partnership firm (133.72) 

Oividcnd lnco111e (88 .80) 

Interest Income (84 .04) 

1.oss on Sale of lnveshncnt -
Gain on FinancjaJ 1\sscts at fV1-PL (8,602.95) 

Provisions (30.00 

Opcr.1ting Profit before working capital changes 149.38 

t!!!J.ushueut for 1vork;ug cnpit·a/ change:-
Add:-
Decrease in ()ther Current/ Non Current Assets -
Increase in Other Current/ Non Current 1.iabilitics 2.44 

-
l .css:- -
Increase in Other Curre ntfNcm C urrent Assets (41.03) 
Decrease in Other Current /Non Current Liabilities . 
Cash (used in ) /from operation s 110.79 

Dirccl ·raxcs -
Cash flow used in/from opcratin<! act·ivities (net) 110.79 

'Bl Cash flow from Investin!! Activities 
Dividend rcx;civcd 88 .80 

Investment in Debt Securi ties Recovery Expenses Fund /\/c -
Sale of Jnvestn1cnt in Share.s & Secu rities 2,898.27 

Net Cas h Flow from /(u sed in) Investing Activities 2,987.06 

'C\Financin" Activities 
Interest received on Income ·r·ax l~efund 84.04 
Rcpriyrncnt of Short Tcrn1 Borro\\l in3s .. Advance from LJirector -
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Financine Activities 84.04 

Net Increase /(Decrease) in cash and cash cquivala nts (/\+ll+C) 3,181.90 

/\dd:-Cash and cash couivalenl a t bep;inninP. of the year 122.27 

Cash and cash eauivalent at end of the vea.r 3,304.17 

Cornponant o f cash and cas h equivalent 
Cash on hand 0.85 

8alanccs wHh banks in current accounts 3,303.32 

Total cash and cash equivalent ~,304.17 

""'soc/~ 
0~ ~ 0

-:<"" ~ ~ t;) i 

(i)j v 0v<:' 1:;..''~ • 
& _.l 't-t.c:i ~o· 

%~· ~ 
S' .. \11 

(Rupees In lacs.) 
For the year 

ended March 31, 
2023 

Audited 
(4,386.00) 

-
3,875.00 

816.28 
(14.02) 

(68.91) 
(0.85) 

-
(93.3'1) 

-
158.15 

11.42 

-
-
-
-

(133.86 
35.71 

-
35.71 

68.91 
-
-

68.91 

0.85 

-
-

0.85 
105.47 

'1 6.80 

122.27 

0.85 
121.42 
122.27 



Notes: 
L 'fhc above Statc111cn1 of Cash Flo\VS has been prepared under the 'Indirect !Vlethod' as set out in Ind 1\S 7 - Statc1nent of 
2. ind AS 7 rcc.1uircs the entity to provide d isclosu rcs that enable users of financials statc111ents 10 evaluate changes in 
liabilities arising fron1 financing activities. including both changes arising from cash 110\VS and non-cash changes. 
sugge.sting inclusion of a reconciliation bet\vccn the opening and closing bala nces in the Balance Sheet for liabilities arising 
fro1n financing. iiCtivi1ics. to 1neet 1he d isclosure requirc1ncn1 

As per our report of even date attached 
For Sunil Singh Associates 
Chartered Accoumants 

Sunil Singh 
Proprietor 
Membership No : 04 1 I 99 

:vtumbai Dated:- 2 9 MAY 2024 
U b I Ill ~- 'l. y o ~ \I q q ~\<._CI\ MN 6 q q '2. . 

For and on bchalr Mthc Board of Directors 

~'"~ [)JN: 0 1754804 

~Q . 
~,_...>P 

Vrushali Deshpande 
DIN : 05216743 



Hare t:gui1v Pri,·ate Limited 
~olt~ to the Consolidated Finanriill Statcn1cnts for the \'tar ended J J;;1 ;\l a rch. 2024 

(Rupees in lacs) 

1\ • "' 31.03.2024 A< al 31.J.2023 
~(,h!lrt• Amount ' o (,Ir l.tlJ!rll ,\ mount 

N~!!~ :! i lnvcstn1cn( in Assoc:i11!~s 
.Jn"c~l 1ncnt in f\S~~tcs • ll.nquotc<.I ( ul Cose) 
i'.cncx Animal 11..:.ahh India Pvt Ltd 
(70.00.00.000 Equity shan:s ol'FV R' 10 per share) 7U00,00,0llO 70.2 14.52 ·1000.00.000 69,782.69 

r ornl ..... 70,214.52 69.782.69 

Aggn:goau: amount of Quoted ln,~tmcnts - -
Mur!..~t \ 'aluc of Quoted Investment~ - -
Aggn:gJtc amuunl ofUnquo1cd l1h 'c-;uncnts 70.214.52 69.782.69 
Aµgrcg~llc a1noun1 o f in1pa ircn1cnt in vu Jue o f IO\'cstrnc111s - -

l\121~ ~ i Other Non~;currcnt t\s~cli 

~··or ~h•rr·, .1\1n ourt1 \ o qbh11tts Amounl 

a. ln\c,.·"\.lmoent~ in QlK)lcd Equit~ Share~ {J.t fair \alu~) 

Na¥Jrjun.a t·oo1ruction < ·oo~LrUctHm Co Lid I. 75.500 407.86 1.15.SOO 186.56 
h>rtis I l<•Jlthcarc Ltd 1.00.000 4 19.90 1.00.000 259.95 
I DU I lJank l,td 7.50.0<Wl 606.90 7.SO.OCJO 337.58 

Totnl .. ... (a) 1.43'1.66 784.08 

h. ln\•cst1nco_ts in U11qu0Jcd equity :-.hnrt:."l\ (at fair value) 

\1incc.s.h Phannaccuticals l.td 1.62.750 569.88 4.62.750 ·155. 16 
Alchcrn) ln,,cstmc-n1 .\.tanagers: p, t Ltd 1.1.Ul95 20.336.36 2.78.774 15.396 ?7 
Alchcm) fn,-cslm\."Ol Ad' iS<)f) SCf"\ ice\ 1''1 Ltd 3.038 0.30 3.038 U.JO 
Pa~mina Rcalt~ J>\t Ltd J,79.688 - 3.79.688 - -

'I 0131 .. ... (b) 20.906.5-1 15.852.:IJ 

c . llnluncc \\'ith Partnership Finn 3.969.90 3.K36.IH 
d. Cost of uc<.1uiring addilio11al share in Aplcch I nvc~tn1cn1s 11 2.07 11 2.07 

Tot:il .. .. (a t b 1 ci d) 26,423.1 7 20.SH4.76 

~-



Rare Equity Pri\'atc l .. ilnitcd 
Notes to the Consolidated Fina ncial Statements for the vcar ended 31st March. 2024 

(Rupees in lacs) 
As at 31.03.2024 As a t 31.3.2023 

1'1ote 6 : Other Financial 1\ssct : 

Debt Security Recovery Expenses Fund /\ccount 5.00 5.00 

Total.. ... 5.00 5.00 

Note 7 : Other Non Current Assets 
Prepaid Expenses 23.60 35AO 
Taxes Paid (net of provision) 19.57 30.58 

Total.. .... 43. J 7 65.98 

Note 8: Cash and Cash Egui\'alcnts 
Oalancc \Vith Banks -
In Current 1\ccounts 3.303 .32 121.42 

C1sh on lland 0.85 0.85 

Total ..... 3,304.1 7 122.27 

Note 9: Other Current Assets 
Prepaid Expenses 11.90 11 .80 
Dividend Receivable 16.66 -
l\ccured Interest on f.D with Bank 47.08 -
Tota l ..... 75.65 11.80 

~¥<\L~llVG'. 
<:; :.s-

., ~ .. ~ t> 
~ I t«.~ '"' 

0 ~ .,,~~ 0 
\ 'i."" ~ 
~1., s?~ 



Rar·e E.uuity Pri\'atc Limited 
Notes to the Consolidated Financ ial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024 

Note JO: Eguitv Share Capital 

Particu Jars 

Author ised Share Capital 

Eguitv 
56. 70.000 equity shares of Rs I 00 each (March 3 I, 
2024: 5670,000 shares of Rs JOO/ each) 

Preference 
350,00,000 0. 1% preference shares of Rs I 0/ each 
(March 31.2024 : 35000,000 shares oms I Of· each) 

Issued, Subscribed and fullv paid-up 

Egu itv 
26,93. 150 equity shares of Rs I 00 each (March 31 , 

2024 :26,93,150 shares of'R~ 100/· each) 

PrcJcrcncc 
2,58,20,000 O. l % prcf'crncc sh.res of Rs I 01· each 

(March 31 , 2024 : 258,20,000 shares of Rs 10/- each) 

Total. .... 

As ~11 

31-Mtlr-24 

5,670.00 

3,500.00 

2,693. 15 

2,582.00 

s 275.15 

(Rupees in lacs) 

As at 

3 1 Man.:h, 2023 

5,6'70.00 

3,500.00 

2,693.15 

2,582.00 

5 275.lS 



Jtarc Eq uit v Priv;;ttc Li111itcd 
i'\otes lo the Consolidated financial S tatements for the year ended 31st March. 2024 

i'\ote 10 

a lkconci liation of the number ofslrnres , (Rt pees · 1 lacs) I II 

As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023 
:>lumber of 1\mount :'\umber or Amount 

shares shares 
Eguin• Shares: 

Ha lance at the beginning of the )ear 26.93.150 2.693.15 26.93.150 2.693.15 
Add : Equity Share> issued during the year . . . . 

Balance at the closing of the year 26.93.150 2.693.15 26.93, 150 2.693.15 

Preference Shares: 
Balance at the beginning of the year 258.20.000 2.582.00 258.20,000 2.582.00 
Less : Redemption of Prefcrncc Shares - - - . 
!lalance at the closing of the year 258.20.000 2,582.00 258.20,000 2.582.00 

b. Shareholders holding more thun 5% in the Company 

As at 31st :\farch, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023 
No cf shares o/u of holding ~10 of shal'cs ~ .. of holding 

a. Equi1y Shares 
I.ate :vlr Rakcsh .lhunj hunwalH 26,60.613 98.79% 26.60,6 13 98.79% 

<llcld by Mi's Rck1l:1 Jhu1uhu11,voln u~ 

nominee of 1.1!.lC ;\•Ir Rnkc:i.:h Jhunjhun\\oila 

pos1 his demise on 1•18 2022) 

b. 0.1 % Rcde~malll~ Pr~fcrencc Share~ : 
Late Ylr Rakcsh Jhunjhunwala I 16.22.020 45.02% 116.22,020 45.02% 

Chcld by ~1rs Rckha JhunJhu1H\"Jlo .i...o: 

no:nincc or I.ate \1r l(11lc~h Jhunjhun\\Al3 

post his <kmi!oe on I i 8 2022) 

Rare En1crpriscs 141.97.980 54.98% 141.97.980 54.98% 



c Sh'lrcs held bv the oromoters a l !he end of the vcnr ., . 
As at 31st .\'larch, 2024 As al 3 l .\'larch, 2023 

~o or31he:rl!:o. 0
• of holding :\ o of sh.rn:!'i ••ofholding 

a. Fquity Shares 
I.ate \ilr Rakesh Jhunjhunwala 26.60,613 98.79% 26.60.613 98.79% 

(hc'.d b} \ h's: Re~ Jhunjhun\\"a)a irl> 

non1inC'C of l.3te ~r Rakdh Jhunjhun"·ala 

po .. 1 hi~ d(.'1ni~ on t4.8.2022) 

Q.J),1°1 Rc.dcemable Preference SharCL 
Lale Mr Rakesh Jhunjhunwa la 116,22,020 45.02% 116,22.020 45.02% 

(hc!d b) ~1rs Rckha Jhunjhun,,·~1a as 

nc1mincc of l.ntc ~r Rnkcsll Jhunjhunwala 
po:it hi:; demise un 14.R.2022} 



Rare Rq uitv Pfr,.ate Limited 
i'iotcs to the Consolida ted Fina ncial Statements for the year ended 31s t March, 2024 

!'i ote I.I : Other Equiy 

(Rupees in lacs) 
P:.l rticulars As at 1\S at 

JI March, 2024 31 :11arch, 2023 

General Reserve -58 85 -58.85 
Securities Premium 2.975.72 2.975.72 
Capital Redemption Reserve 75 J.40 751.40 
Retained Earnings 12.210.63 13,140.25 
Tota l. . ... 15,878.90 16,808.52 

a. General !Zeserve 

Opening Balance ·58.85 -58.85 
Add : Addition Duri ng the year - -

-58.85 -58.85 

b. Securities Premium 
Opening Balance 2,975.72 2,975.72 
Add : Addition During the year - -

2,975.72 2,975.72 

c. Capital Redempiion Reserve 
Opening l.:3alance 751.40 751.40 
Add : Addit ion During the year . . 

75 I .40 751.40 

d. Retained Earnings 
Opening l3alance 13, 140.25 16,981.06 

Add : Addition during the year · 931.83 -3.846.67 
Add : Other Comprchcnsi vc i 11comc 2.2 1 5.87 
Less : Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserve - -

12,210.63 J 3, 140.25 



liarc Equity Priva te Liniircd 
Consolidated S tatcn1cnt of changes in equity for the vcarcnd~d 31st i\1arch 2024 

( . I Rupees m acs) 
A. F.quity Share Capital: Rs. 

As at 31st .\1arch, 2022 2,693.15 
Changes in cquil) Share Capital during the period -
As at 3 lst .\'larch, 2023 2,693.15 

As at 31st .\'larch, 2023 2,693.15 
Changes in equit) Share Capital during the period -
As at 31st \'l arch, 202.t 2,693.15 

B. Prcrcrcncc Share Capital : 

As at 31st March, 2022 2,582.00 
Changes in Preference Share Capital du,ing the period -
As at 3 1st :vlarrh. 2023 2,582.00 

As at 31st :\'larch, 2023 2,582.00 
Changes i11 Preference Share Capiial during the period -
As at 3 1st M:lrch, 2024 2,582.00 

C. Other· Equity 

Securities l,rcmiu1n Capital Rcdc111pt ion Ocncrnl Surplu:.-. in the Stuh.:1111.:nl Total 
Reserve Reserve vi' Profit & l.o.s Ne 

As a t 31.3.2022 2,975.72 751.40 -58.85 16,981.06 20,649.33 
Addition during rhc year - - - -3.8~6.67 -3,8-16.67 
Other Comprehensive Income 5.87 5.87 
As at 31.3.2023 2,975.72 75UO -58.85 lJ,140.25 16,808.52 
Addition during the )Car - - - -931.83 -931.83 
Other Comprehensive Income 2.21 2.21 
As at 31.03.202.t 2.975.72 75UO -58.85 12,210.63 15,878.90 ..,,,\\~'1$.s! 

~ ~o ~ Ci>.a.,., ~ 

~ 
:::> ~ ,,,. 

~ 
<JI "'· No 41199 ;;: .. ~ 

• • ~}.\ .. 



Ra r.c 1£quit'1 Private l ,imittd 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statem ents for the vcar ended 31st March, 2024 

(Rupees in lacs) 

As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.3.2023 

Schedule 12 : Borrowings - Non Curre nt 

a. Listed I rated I senior/ sccuredl redeemable 
non-convertible Debentures (NCD) 20,000.00 50,000.00 

b. Interest accrued but not due on the NCI) 4,53 1.58 6,720.21 

c. Loan from Di rector 12.677.96 I 1.766.09 

Tota l. .... 37,209.SS 68,486.30 

Schedule 13 : Defe rred Ta~ Liabilities 

Balance at the beginning of the year - -
Add :- Recognised during the year 1,899.71 -

Balance at the end of the year Total. .... 4,899.71 -

Schedule 14: Borrowings - Current 

a. I .isted I rated I sen ior/ secured/ redeemable 30,000.00 -
non-convenible Debentures (NCD) 

b. Interest accrued but not due on the NCO 6.797.38 -

Total. .... 36,797.38 -

Schedule 15: Trade Pavablcs 

Total Outstanding dues to micro enterprises and small 
cntcrpri~cs - -

Total Outstanding dues to creditors other than micro 
enterprises and small enterprises 2.16 1.08 

Total. .... 2.16 1.08 

Schedule 16: Other Current Liabilities 

Stallltory Dues Payable 2.82 1.46 

Salary Payable - -
:-,~G_!!_A~ 

Total. .... ~~"st~ 2.82 1.46 

~ A~t~· .~'~d \~ 

~ 
</).'\. N-0. 41>ij/(}} 
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T rade Payblc Agei ng 

As Al Jls1 March 2024 

Ou1s1anding ror lhc following periods from due date of pa)mCnt 

Sr. No. l'aniculars <I Years 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More 1han 3 Y cars Total 

(i) MSMJ'.: - - . . -
(ii) Others 2. 16 . - . 2.16 
(iii) Dispu1ed dues- MSM E . - . - -
(i v) Dispuled dues- Othe rs . - - . -

As Al 3 1s1March2023 

Ou1>rnnding for the following periods from due date or payment 

Sr. l'\o. Paniculars <I Years I 2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Y cars Total 

(i) MSME - - . - -
(ii) Others 1.08 - - - 1.08 
(iii) Disputed dues· MSM E . - - - -
(i\) Disputed dues- Others - . - - -

@ . 



Rurc F.guitv Private Limited 
Notrs 10 the Consolidated Financial Srntcmcnt< for the vcar ended 31st March, 2024 

(RllfNCI 111 loc.<1 
As at 31.3.2024 A< at 31.3.2023 

Schedu le 17 : Re\1enue from Oacration~ 
Sale of Bullions 3,683.79 1,13 1.52 
Total ..... 3,683.79 1,13 1.52 

Schedule l 8 : Other Income 
Share of Surplus from Panncrship Firm 379.73 206A3 
Long Tenn Capital Gains on Securit ies - -
Gain on financial assets at FVTPl. 8.602.95 93.34 
Dividend on Shares 88.80 68.91 
Interest From FD 83.99 
Interest on Income Tax Refund 0.06 0.85 
Total ..... 9,155.S3 369.53 

:i£h £~Ul£ 19 : Cost of Bullion Sold 
Opening Stock - -
Add : r urchascs during the year 3,683.47 l, 12 1.46 

3,683.47 l, 12 1.46 
l,css: Closing Stock - -
Torn l ..... Cost ofllu llioo 3,683.47 1,121.46 

Schedule 20 : Finance Cos ts 
Interest Expenses - Debt Securities 
rmnch A (Due on 07.08.2024) - Rs 300 Cron:s 2.765.25 1,325.00 

Tmnch R (Due on 07 .08.2025) - Rs 200 Cron:s 1,843.50 1,550.00 

- -
Interest on Rorrowing from Director 911.87 846.28 
Total ... .. 5,520.63 4,721.28 

:i~lmlMI£ 2 l : Other Exncnse< 
l'rorcssional Fees 35.63 24.85 
Membership Fees 16.47 11.98 
Custody Fees l.79 l.84 
Advenisemcnt loxpcnses 0.87 0.86 
Susbcription 0.29 057 
I .isting & Processing Fees l.37 -
lelcphone F.xpcnses 0.11 0.13 
Storage and \/lovemcnt Charges 0.15 0.02 
Other bpenses 1.75 0.05 

Audi1or Rcmuneraiion : - -
- For Audi1 3.5~ l.18 
- Out of Pocket - -
Total. .... 61.96 41.47 

@. 



:vt/S. RARE EQUITY PVT. LTD. 

2023-2-1 

DETA ILS OF DIVIDEND l t\C0~1E 

Sr. No. Paliculars No. of Shares Rate 

I 11)81 Rm1k l.Ld. 7.50,000 l.00 
2 Fortis Healthcare J.td. l,00,000 J.00 
' .) NCC Lld. 1,75,500 2.20 
4 Mancesh Pharma 4,62,750 5.00 

5 Alchemy Capital Ylgmt P. Ltd. 2, 14.095 16.25 
6 Manecsh Phanna -Receivable 4.62.750 4.00 

Tota l 

(Amount in Rupees) 

/\mount 

7,50,000 

1,00,000 

3,86.100 

23, 13,750 
34,79.044 

J 8.5 l.000 
88,79,89-1 



llaa.J~qi1.itl:-Pdv;u~ l.inlij.W~ 
ChV: 0741 /OJ\f/1 J99Jl'TC07./4.i6 

I 51. I Stlt F/otJr. IVt1rilttn11 Hlun•t111. /\'ari111a11 Poi1tt. 1\fu111h(li 4fJO 1)1 I. Cm1tlf(t: 11}] .t(ifl:I #766/fl!} 6659 tJlfHJ 

i. Oi~elusur~ or l<:itios 

Sr". ~·o. Ila lio .\la rch Ji. 202-1 .\·larch 31. 202.3 ehanec~ 

I Debi-equity nuio 01.:bl 0\'l~f Total Sh<irt.:hol<lcrs' Equily 27.48 25.'13 · 2 05 

2 O~bl Sctvicc <.:overage R:uio El31T Over Currcm Debt NA NA ~/\ 

3 lnter<.-st Scrvk-c: CoVi.:~igc Rn!io 
Earnins before in?cres! & taxc:; 1)vcr 

1.65 om 2218o/o 
lmerc.q e:<l)\!nscs 

2,;8.20.000 0.1 % 2.58.20.000 0 I% 

Outslanding tedt.sc.1nabh: 
pre1Cn1l·c sh1u..:s of p11.:fcrncc share!' or 

4 H.s I 0/- each Rs JO/- each NA 
Prc!"cn::m;cshurcs 

amoun1inr, l(l Rs. amount ing to H.s. 

25.82.00.000/- 25.82.00.000/· 

5 (npj1al R(.'dcmp1jon Kcscryc· 

Opening. Balance 'JS l /10 151.40 
Add: 1\ddition duriog. t11..: period . - -Closing B;d;mce i51AO 7SIA0 -

b Ne~ \\'orth ·ro1al As..-.d..; Less ' rowl Lrnb1htil!s 21.154.05 22.08}.61 ··1% 
7 Net J>rolit Aftc.r Tax .932 ·3.847 ·7()% 

8 EPS -34.52 -14261 -I08.IO 
9 tl1rrcnt ratio Curr\.'11t Assets Over Cur~nt Li:tbili11cs 0 ()9 52.75 52.66 
JO l.ong term I >cbt to work ins c11pi1al i,()ng term dc.'bt nn.::r \ \'Qrking c:!plial -1.26 520.69 ~ 100% 

I I Bad Ocbls to A<.-U)Ulll rccei\'ab!t:.s Bad dchL.; l)\'CT Account rccci\labks NA NA ;\11\ 

12 Current liability Ra1i1> Currc11t liability ov..:r 1u1al assets 0.37 0.00003 37% 

13 TO(al Debts to Total assets To-1;d debts over Wt;ll ~s::ets 0 74 0 7(1 -2% 
14 Dt::btl)rs Turnover Hnll() 'f\)Ull Debtors over tow! S:!lc:s NA NA ~l/\ 

15 fn,x:1uory wroo,•..:r ratio Cost of Goods Sold V\'~1· 1\vg. hh·cn1ory NA N1\ '.\!A 

16 OpcnHin~ '.\11rugin (0/o) Orx;.rating Profit uvcr lntal sales -36% -358% ·90.tJ6% 

17 NC1 P1·ofit Margin (o/o) ;\'ct Prolit O\'er 101al Sales -25°/o .3110114 ·9256'!4 

~G~Ss0 
For :i.nd cm bchalfo:1hc Board o~Din-ctars of 

Rare Equily Private l.1mitcd ~ Q 
~ ~ (' 

~vv· 
. 

:::! c · ' f 4ul 'tj'uM ~I AcoountanlS m 
:::> M No. 4119~ 0 <fl . 

Ami! Oad11 V~ushah Dcshp.ind~· 

* • MiJM~~ DI~ 0 175,1go.1 DIN: 052167·13 

J)1 j ~·i;J()1 01:1.:Ct(lt 



Rare Equity Private Limited 

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the vcar ended 31" March, 2024 

I. Corporate Information : 

Rare Equity Private Limited (the " 1 lolding Company or Company") is a private li mited company 
incorporated on 12. 10. 1993 under the then provisions of Companies /\ct, 1956. The ma in objects of 
the company (amongst others) is lo carry on the business of dealing & trad ing in metals, bullion, gold, 
si lver c.tc. 

2. Basis of Preparation of Yioancial Statements: 

(i) Statement of Compl iance: 

The consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Ind ian 
Accounting Standards ( IND AS) as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies /\ct, 
2013 read with the Companies (Indian l\ccounting Standards) Rules, 20 15 and Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016 and relevant provisions o f the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

Associates arc entities over wh i.ch the Group has s ignificant in lluence hut not control. 
Investments in associates arc accounted for using the equity method of accounting. The 
investment is initially recognised at cost, and the carrying amount is increased or decreased 

to recognise the investor's share of profit or loss after the acquisition date. 

(iii) rlasis of Preparation 

The consolidated fi nancial statements arc prepared in accordance with the historical cost 
convention, except for certain ite111s that arc 111easurcd at fair values, as explained in the 
accounting policies. 

In csti111ating the fair value of an asset or liabil ity, the group takes into account the 
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take 1hosc characteristics 
into account when pricing the assc1 or liability at the measurement date. 

The conso lidated financials have been prepared basis the Management certified financials 
of Zcncx Animal I lealth India Pvt l.td, the associate entity of the Company. The said 

associate entity, is in the process of merger with l\yurvct Ltd. The process underthc schc111c 
of the amalgamatio n is on going and it is expected to get over by August, 2024, post which 
this associate entity would be able to 1>rovidc its audited financial statements. In the intcri111 

period, g iven the requirements under SE!31 LODR for submission of audited financials 
within 60 days of the end of financial year, the Company has decided to consolidate its 
financials based on 111anagcmcnt cc11ificd financials of this associate Company. l\ny 
n1atcrial variation in Lhe figures once the associalc cntily audits its annual financials lhat 

@. 



may afTcc1 the consolirla1ed financials of our Company wi ll be d isclosed in the due course 
by the Management ol"thc Company. 

( iv) li..~e of Estimates 

The preparation of the consolidated financial statcmcnLS in conformity with IND AS 
requires managemcm 10 make estimates, j udgements and assumptions. These estimates, 
judgements and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies a nd the rcpo1tcd 
amounts of assets and liabilities, of continge nt assets and liabilities at the date o r the 
financial statements and reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period . 

(v) Curre11t and Non-current c lassification 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as ClllT C11l or non-current as per the group's 
normal operati ng cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 
2013. 13ascd on the nature of act ivities o f 1he group and their realisation in cash and cash 
equiva lents, the group has detcm1incd its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose 
of current and non-current classifica1ion of assets and liabi Ii ties. 

Significant Accounting Policies for the vear ended March 31, 2024 

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits wil l now 
to the grou1) and the revenue can be reliably measured . 

Dividend income is accounted for when the right lo recci\•c the dividend is established. 

The group docs not own any propc1ty, plant o r equipment. 

c. Intangible Assets 

The group docs not have any intangible a ssets . 

d . f inancial Instruments: 

~qillty...! 1_ivcstmrenis : 

The Group has in vestmcm in Equity Instruments of Quoted as well as Unquoted 
Companies. The same arc initia lly recogn ised at Fair value. Any subsequent c hanges in the 
fa ir value arc recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss. 

Financia l Liabi lities: 



e . lrndc Payables : 

/\ payable is classi fied as a ' ·trade payable" if it is in the respect of an amount due on account 
of goods or services rece ived in the normal course of business. These amounts represent 
liabil ities for goods and services provided lo the company prior to the end of the linancial 
year and remain unpaid . These amounts arc unsecured and arc usually settled as per the 
payment tcnns st ated in the contract. Trade and ot her payables arc presented as current 
liabilities un less payment is not due within 12 months after the repo1ting period. 

f. 1a.rnings per sh arr;. (!;;I'S) : 

13asic and diluted earn ings per share arc calculated hy d ivid ing the net profi t for the year 
attributed to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the yca1-. 

g . I ncomc Ta)( : 

Income Tax expenses comprises o f currcnl tax (i .e. amount of tax for the period detcnnincd 
in accordance \vith the inco1ne tax la,vs). 

h. .(:_ash [ lows : 

Cash Flows arc reported us ing the ind irect method, whereby profit/(Loss) before 
extraord ina ry items is adjusted !"or the effocts of transactions of non cash nature and any 
deforra ls or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash nows from 
operating, investing and financing activities of the Company arc segregated based on 

available information. 

i. Othe r lnfonnation ; 

a. The Company is a partner in a partnership firm : Mis /\ptcch Investments. The other 
partners arc : 

Rare r;quity Private Limited 

Mutual Growth Fund of India LI.I' 

Total. . ... 

Share Ratio 

75% 

25% 

100% 

.(;;;ipital(Rs.) 

Rs 75 ,00() 

Rs 25,000 

Rs I 00,000 

b. The company had issued 3,33,34,020 0.1 % preference on 3 1.3.2007. These were due 
for redemptio n on 3 1.3.2014. The company had requested the shareho lders to continue 
the same for an additional period of 7 years to which the shareho lders had agreed. The 
share~ were then !"or red cm ption as on 3 I .3 .2022 .The shareholders have agreed to 
continue the ho lding in the redeemable preference shares for further seven years (i.e. 

upto 3 I" March, 2029) 

@. 



.J. Earnings per Share: 

Profit for the period (Rs Lakhs) 
Weighted average number of equity shares 
Nominal value of equity sha res 
Basic Earning per share 

k. Segment Re11oning ~ 

For the vcar ended 
.li.3.2024 

-929.62 
26,93,150 

100 
-34.52 

For the year ended 
31.3.20'.?)_ 

-3,840.81 
26,93, 150 

100 
-142.61 

The Company has only one reportable business and geographical segment. The company 
prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for 
preparing and presenting the financial statements for the company as a whole. 

I. Related l'<Jf(v Transaction : 

O~!,c_r_ip_ti!!!l of rc!!Jtionshi&> ________ _ 

Fron1 Kc\' !\1anagcn1cnt Personnel (K:vtPl 

!-------------· 

I ,ong tcnn borro\\•ings 

Short T'cnn bon·o\vinos 

Total 

N1amcs of rcla_tl·d e_arti_£s 
Late Mr Rakcsh Jhunjhunwala­
Director (ceased to be Director 
as on 14.8.2022 due to his 
passing) 

For the l'criod cr\dcd 

31st Mar. '2024 
Rs. 
12,677.96 

Nil 
-

12,677.96 

, 
~----_,,.Rs. In Lacs) 

For the year ended I 
31st t"!arch' 2023 

Rs. 
l 1,766.09 

Nil 
1----------

I t,766.09 

Jlcla te.d Party and their relationship \\'here control 

~ 
Associate Company - Zcnex Animal I lcahh India Pvt I .Id fonncrly known as :Nutri1.vil Animal 1-leal1h lndi<i Pv1 Ltd) 

lnvesllnent made during the year 

m. /\uditqrs Remuneration:. 

1\udit Fees (Rs Lakhs) 

For the Period ended 

J 
31.3.2024 

Hs J,akhs 

For the year ended 
31.3.2023 
Rs Lakhs 

For the .l'Car ended 
31.3.2024 

For the year ended 
3 L3.2023 

2.36 1.18 
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n. Previous years Figures : 

Previous figures have been regrouped, rea rranged wherever necessary. 

The accompanying notes referred to above formed an integral pa11 of the standalone financial s tatements 

As per our Rcpo11 of even date 

For Sun ii Singh Associates 

Chartered Acc.ountants 

Firm Registration No: 113406/ W 

Sunil Singh 

Proprietor 

Membership No: 041199 

Place: Mumbai 

UDfN: i.4041 \qC\ Q\\C'l"'i fll b'l'!'l- . 

Date:- 2 9 MAY 2024. 

For and on behalf of the Hoard of Directors of 

Rare Equity Private Limited 

Vrusbali Deshpande 

. 
DTJ\" :" 017 54804 DIN : 05216743 



Sunil Singh 
B.Com , F.C.A. 

Sunil Singh Associates 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

30, Patrakar Co-op. Hsg. Soc. 
Madhusudan Kalekar Marg, 
Bandra (E), Mumbai-400 051 

Email:-sunilsinghassociates@yahoo.co.in Phone : (022) 26591305 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN 

This is to certify that taking into consideration Audited Financials of M/s. Zenex Animal 

Health Private Limited as on 31 st March, 2024 there are no material changes in the 

Consolidated Audited financials of M/s. Rare Equity Private Limited which were 

approved by the Board in its Meeting dated 29th May, 2024 and submitted to the BSE 

Limited (formerly known as Bombay Stock Exchange) and the the same can be 

considered for shareholders' approval. 

Membership Number: 041199 
UDIN : 9..4o4 \ lqqB\<.C.£, C. ~2..fl\Q_ . 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 26th September, 2024 
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